
BARTRAM SPRINGS 
 Community Development District 

 
September 13, 2021 



Bartram Springs 
 Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 
 
September 7, 2021 
 
Board of Supervisors  
Bartram Springs Community 
Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The regular Board of Supervisors meeting of the Bartram Springs Community Development 
District will be held Monday, September 13, 2021, at 8:30 a.m. at the Bartram Springs Amenity 
Center, 14530 Cherry Lake Drive, Jacksonville, Florida. 
Following is the advance agenda for this meeting: 
 
  
 I. Roll Call 
 II. Audience Comments 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the August 9, 2021 Meeting  
 IV. Review of Capital Reserve Study 
 V. Consideration of Proposal for Update to Capital Reserve Study 
 VI. Ratification of Agreement with Estate Management Services, Inc. for Pond Bank 

Regrading  
 VII. Review and Ratification of Services Agreement Renewals 
 VIII. Consideration of Proposals for Installation of Holiday Decorations 
 IX. Update Regarding Dog Park 
 X. Discussion of Resident Suspension 
 XI. Update Regarding Comcast Revenue 
 XII. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
  B. Engineer  
  C. District Manager  
  D. General Manager - Report 
  E. Operation Manager  
   1. Report 
   2. Lake Doctors Service Report 
   3. VerdeGo Monthly Update 
 XIII. Supervisor’s Request and Audience Comments 
 XIV. Financial Statements 
  A. Balance Sheet as of July 31, 2021 and Statement of Revenue & Expenditures for 

the Period Ending July 31, 2021 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
  C. Approval of Check Register 
 XV. Action Items for Follow-Up 



2 

 XVI. Next Scheduled Meeting – October 11, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. @ Bartram Springs Club 
Amenity Center 

 XVII. Adjournment 
 
Enclosed for your review and approval is a copy of the minutes of the August 9, 2021 meeting. 
 
The fourth order of business is review of Capital Reserve Study, which is enclosed for your 
review. 
 
The fifth order of business is consideration of proposal for capital reserve study, which is 
enclosed for your review. 
 
The sixth order of business is ratification of agreement with Estate Management Services, which 
is enclosed for your review. 
 
The seventh order of business is review and ratification of service agreement renewals.  Any 
support material will be sent under separate cover. 
 
The eighth order of business is consideration of proposals for holiday decorations, which are 
enclosed for your review. 
 
The eleventh order of business is update regarding Comcast revenue.  Support documentation is 
enclosed for your review. 
 
A copy of the General Manger’s report is enclosed for your review. 
 
Enclosed under the Operation Manager’s report are the items as outlined above.   
 
Enclosed are the financials, assessment receipt schedule and check register.   
 
The balance of the agenda is routine in nature and staff will give their reports at the meeting.  In 
the meantime, if you have any questions, please contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
James Oliver 
James Oliver 
Manager  
 
cc: Roy Deary Winslow Wheeler   
 Scott Wild  Sue O’Lear  
 Dan Fagen  Carl Eldred    
 Darrin Mossing  George Katsaras      



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



Bartram Springs 
Community Development District 

 
 

Monday Bartram Springs Club Amenity Center 
September 13, 2021 14530 Cherry Lake Drive 
8:30 a.m. Jacksonville, Florida 
 District Website: www.BartramSpringsCDD.com 
 
 
 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the August 9, 2021 Meeting  
 
 IV. Review of Capital Reserve Study 
 
 V. Consideration of Proposal for Update to Capital Reserve Study 
 
 VI. Ratification of Agreement with Estate Management Services, Inc. for Pond 

Bank Regrading  
 
 VII. Review and Ratification of Services Agreement Renewals 
 
 VIII. Consideration of Proposals for Installation of Holiday Decorations 
 
 IX. Update Regarding Dog Park 
 
 X. Discussion of Resident Suspension 
 
 XI. Update Regarding Comcast Revenue 
 
 XII. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
  
  B. Engineer  
 
  C. District Manager  
 
  D. General Manager - Report 
   



  E. Operation Manager  
   1. Report 
 
   2. Lake Doctors Service Report 
 
   3. VerdeGo Monthly Update 
 
 XIII. Supervisor’s Request and Audience Comments 
 
 XIV. Financial Statements 
  A. Balance Sheet as of July 31, 2021 and Statement of Revenue & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending July 31, 2021 
 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  C. Approval of Check Register 
  
 XV. Action Items for Follow-Up 
 
 XVI. Next Scheduled Meeting – October 11, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. @ Bartram Springs 

Club Amenity Center 
 
 XVII. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
 



BARTRAM SPRINGS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Bartram Springs Community 

Development District was held Monday, August 9, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. at the Bartram Springs Club 

Amenity Center, 14530 Cherry Lake Drive, Jacksonville, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Kevin Colcord Chairman 
 Stephanie McKinney Supervisor 
 Derri Lassiter Young Supervisor 
 Andrew Walden Vice Chairman (by telephone) 
 James Chipman Supervisor (by telephone) 
 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Carl Eldred District Counsel (by telephone) 
 George Katsaras District Engineer (by telephone) 
 Sue O’Lear Bartram Club General Manager - Vesta 
 Winslow Wheeler Field Operations Manager - Vesta 
 Dan Fagen Vesta Property Services  
 Mike Clark Lake Doctors 
 Carl Jones VerdeGo 
 Dave Landschoot VerdeGo 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the August 9, 2021 meeting.  An audio 

copy of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager. 

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the July 12, 2021 
Meeting 



August 9, 2021 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

2 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Colcord seconded by Ms. McKinney with all 
in favor the minutes of the July 12, 2021 meeting were approved as 
presented. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Resident Suspension 

 Mr. Oliver stated there was damage done to the basketball court in Veterans Park by a 

motorized bike or minibike.  There is a repair proposal in the approximate amount of $900 to repair 

the court included in the agenda package.   One of the riders was identified and I sent an interim 

suspension letter to the parents of that child. He was temporarily suspended from access to the 

amenity center and all other CDD facilities and common areas both indoors and outdoors, until 

this meeting was held so the board could discuss it and decide what to do.  We also have video of 

the event. 

 A parent of one of the children involved stated there were three boys riding on motorized 

bicycles doing burnouts and donuts and you blamed it all on one boy.  

 Board and staff discussion confirmed the identity of the other one or two participants has 

not been shared with staff and therefore they have not yet been suspended. 

 Mr. Oliver stated based on board direction, we will table this item and put it on the next 

agenda. After this meeting we will contact JSO to request an investigation to determine the other 

individuals involved in damaging the basketball court. We will bring that information back to the 

next meeting.  The interim suspension will stay in effect until the next meeting. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Colcord seconded by Ms. McKinney with all 
in favor the interim suspension will stay in place until the next board 
meeting. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Presentations and Board Discussion 

1. Lake Doctors 

 Mr. Walden asked about the presence of algae and Mr. Mike Clark of Lake Doctors 

responded that algae is seasonal, and it is worse due to weather conditions. 

 

2. VerdeGo 

 Mr. Walden asked why the amenity center landscaping doesn’t look very good. 



August 9, 2021 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

3 

 Mr. David Landschoot stated we had three main line breaks around the amenity center, 

along the road area.  Any time you have an interruption with irrigation then you have rain, it washes 

everything down such as the fertilizer and it affects the grass. 

 Mr. Colcord asked with the aging turf is it time to aerate?  I would like to see the cost for 

aeration of areas with irrigation.   

 Mr. Landschoot responded we can work something up. 

 

3. Ag Pro (Sub-contractor to VerdeGo for fertilization & pest control of landscape 
areas) 

 Ag Pro representatives did not attend. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Presentation Regarding Dog Park 

 Mr. Colcord stated we still have to fix the erosion problem then decide whether or not we 

allow the pond to stay open and give the dogs an entrance into the pond without jumping down the 

bank and causing further erosion.  What is the total cost of the proposal? 

 Ms. Young stated ballpark we are looking at $55,000. 

 Mr. Wheeler outlined the items in the proposal, shade structure, grass, the area to be fenced,  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Young seconded by Ms. McKinney with three 
in favor and Mr. Walden and Mr. Chipman opposed the proposal 
from ShoreSOX Erosion Control System for the repair of the pond 
bank in the dog park was approved. 

 

 Mr. Colcord stated there is not much we can do until the ShoreSOX is in.  We can table 

this discussion so that all board members can be present. 

 Mr. Eldred stated I want staff to coordinate with the engineer on the ShoreSOX.   

 Mr. Colcord stated the contract has to go through Jim and Carl but coordinate with George 

first.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Colcord seconded by Ms. Young with all in 
favor the balance of this item was tabled to the next meeting. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Program Revenue with 
Amenity Services Group 



August 9, 2021 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

4 

 Mr. Oliver stated you will see in your agenda packet that the district received $2,425 from 

Vesta, which is the 10% share of programming from April 1 to June 30.   

 

 The next item taken out of order. 

 Audience Comments 

 A resident stated there is no place for electric bikes or bicycles.  Is there any spot you can 

expand and create some sort of track for dirt bikes?   

 Mr. Colcord stated all the wetlands, conservation easements and preserve properties around 

here are protected and controlled by St. Johns River Water Management District.  The answer is 

unfortunately, no; nobody can have access to these pond, woods and surrounding areas for 

recreational use.  We own it as a district, but it is protected. 

 A resident stated the back to school event on Saturday was nice.  It was not well attended 

but it was nice.   

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Attorney 

 Mr. Eldred stated in relation to the [I don’t recall what I said – can we fill this in from the 

audio?] 

 

 

 

 

B. Engineer 

 Mr. Katsaras stated I have been in touch with Winslow regarding the ShoreSOX and I 

shared concerns not so much with the product but how it will work with the dog park. We had this 

discussion at some point. 

 

 C. District Manager – Discussion of Fiscal Year 2022 Meeting Schedule 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Colcord seconded by Ms. Young with all in 
favor the fiscal year 2022 meeting schedule reflecting meetings on 
the second Monday of the month was approved. 



August 9, 2021 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

5 

 

 D. General Manager - Report 

 Mr. Colcord stated I was in touch with City of Jacksonville Councilman Danny Becton’s 

office on a non-speeding matter and spoke with his assistant Mr. Johnson. He was waiting on 

something from you to get the sidewalks moving forward.   

 Mr. Wheeler stated when he wrote that email there was confusion between the sidewalk 

there and the street.  I put everything on Google Earth for him and identified it on Google Earth. 

 Mr. Colcord stated get with him on the sidewalk if there is any additional information so 

he can get the address from a funding perspective from the city.  It sounds like they want to address 

the issues with sidewalks, however, we want to make sure it is done right and is Mr. Walden 

working with you on that? 

 Mr. Wheeler yes. 

 Mr. Colcord stated the sidewalks in my opinion are a priority even though they are city 

sidewalks they are on CDD property, it is a Catch-22 that we need to facilitate the best we can so 

keep working with Mr. Becton’s office on that and give him what he needs.  As I shared with Mr. 

Johnson, grinding is not the issue. The sidewalks are well past grinding.  They need to be replaced 

all the way up the parkway on both sides; they present a potential hazard for our residents.   

 Mr. Wheeler asked regarding holiday lighting, do you want to start that? 

 Mr. Walden stated I want to table that until September. 

 

 E. Operation Manager  

 1. Report 

 Ms. O’Lear gave an overview of the operation manager’s report, copy of which was 

included in the agenda package. 

 

 2. Proposal with Tennis Unlimited for Basketball Court Resurfacing  

 No action taken.  

 

3. Proposal with Anything with Plants for Holiday Decorations 

 This item tabled. 

 



August 9, 2021 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

6 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests and Audience 
Comments 

 Mr. Colcord stated the sidewalks in the front of the neighborhood need to be pressure 

washed.  The white pergolas need to be pressure washed and painted.  We need remote access to 

cameras at Veterans park. 

 Mr. Walden asked why can’t we outsource maintenance projects when appropriate as 

determined by the general manager. 

 Mr. Oliver stated we have a fulltime maintenance person, also. 

 Mr. Wheeler stated we will evaluate the cost. 

 Mr. Chipman stated at the February meeting you were going to contact the Duval Public 

School Board and there was a work order for May 30th to move the school zones.   

 Ms. McKinney stated they did that and added additional signage. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

 A. Balance Sheet as of June 30, 2021 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for 
the Period Ending June 30, 2021 

 A copy of the financials was included in the agenda package. 

 

 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 A copy of the assessment receipt schedule was included in the agenda package. 

 

 C. Approval of Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Colcord seconded by Ms. Young with four in 
favor and Mr. Chipman abstaining due to a conflict of interest the UV 
Disinfection invoices were approved. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Colcord seconded by Ms. Young with all in 
favor the balance of the check register was approved. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Action Items for Follow-Up 

 Mr. Oliver stated we will put the action items for follow-up in the meeting notes and 

distribute those to the board members. 

 



August 9, 2021 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

7 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – September 13, 2021 
at 8:30 a.m. @ Bartram Springs Amenity 
Center 

 Mr. Oliver stated the next meeting is September 13, 2021 at 8:30 a.m. in the same location. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Colcord seconded by Ms. McKinney with all 
in favor the meeting adjourned at 7:40 p.m. 

 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Reserve Study Update
Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020

Jacksonville, Florida

Prepared for FY 2019
Report Date: February 26, 2019



February 26, 2019

Mr.Jim Oliver, District Manager
Governmental Management Services
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine Florida 32092

Re: Reserve Study Report for Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020

Dear Mr.  Oliver:

Community Advisors is pleased to provide this Reserve Study report for the above referenced Association. A site
visit was conducted to determine the condition of your major components and provide an opinion of their
remaining useful life. We recommend an update with a site visit every three years or sooner if components have
been added or removed from the inventory or component damage has occurred.

We have developed a plan to fund future capital component replacements which is dependent on adequate
funding, component maintenance, usage, weather and other factors. Component replacement cost is determined
using local vendors and industry standard publications. This Reserve Study was prepared under the guidelines of
the National Reserve Study Standards which is administrated by CAI and the Standards of Practice establish by
APRA.

Once you have reviewed this report and considered recent expenditures and any historic cost data we will make
necessary adjustments. Thank you for this opportunity and please let me know if you have any questions or
concerns.

Respectively submitted,

Charles R. Sheppard RS PRA CCI
Professional Reserve Analyst

10459 Hunters Creek Court
Jacksonville, FL 32256
(904) 303-3275
www.communityadvisors.comm



TABLE OF CONTENTS
Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020

PART I EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Cash Flow Method Summary 1-1

PART II CASH FLOW METHOD FUNDING

Cash Flow Funding Plan 2-1
Cash Flow Funding Plan vs Fully Funded Plan 2-2

PART III COMPONENT METHOD FUNDING

This Section Not Included 3-1

PART IV CURRENT FUNDING PLAN

This Section Not Included 4-1

PART V ANNUAL EXPENDITURES

Asset Current Cost by Category 5-1
Annual Expenditure Chart 5-2
Annual Expenditure Detail 5-3

PART VI CASH FLOW

Cash Flow 6-1

PART VII - COMPONENT INVENTORY

Component Selection Information 7-1
Component Inventory 7-3
Component Detail Index 7-7
Component Detail 7-11

PART VIII DISCLOSURERS & INFORMATION

Report Navigation 8-1
Methodology 8-2
Definitions 8-4
Terms of Service 8-5
Company Information 8-7
Credentials 8-8



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
Jacksonville, Florida

 Cash Flow Method Summary

Community Advisors
Page 1-1

February, 26 2019

Report Date February 26, 2019

Budget Year Beginning October 1, 2019
Budget Year Ending September 30, 2020

Total Units 1694

Report Parameters

Inflation 2.50%
Annual Assessment Increase 2.00%
Interest Rate on Reserve Deposit 1.50%

2019 Beginning Balance $60,000

Bartram Springs Community Development District is located in Jacksonville, Florida and has major assets
consisting of amenity with pools, fitness center and tennis courts, park and storm water system. New
components have been included in this analysis which increases the Current Replacement Cost by
$744,953 requiring larger contribution to remain adequately funded. Components are generally in good
condition unless noted in this report.

The funding goal for the District is to maintain adequate funding for future component replacements.
Please find your funding plan found on page 2-1 that meets that goal. We recommend the District
increase contributions for FY 2019/2020 to $328,157 with annual adjustments for subsequent years to
maintain adequate funding. We also recommend regular updates to this analysis to keep your funding plan
current with updated replacement cost, interest and inflation rates.

Threshold Funding Model Summary of Calculations

Required Annual Contribution $328,156.61
$193.72 per unit annually

Average Net Annual Interest Earned $5,077.99
Total Annual Allocation to Reserves $333,234.60

$196.71 per unit annually



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Cash Flow Funding Plan

Community Advisors
Page 2-1

February, 26 2019

Beginning Balance: $60,000
Projected Fully

Current Annual Annual Annual Ending Funded Percent
Year Cost Contribution Interest Expenditures Reserves Reserves Funded

2019 2,191,400 328,157 5,078 49,624 343,611 1,145,369 30%
2020 2,246,185 194,414 5,834 149,096 394,762 1,180,404 33%
2021 2,239,302 198,302 7,736 77,309 523,491 1,302,786 40%
2022 2,295,284 202,268 8,756 142,006 592,509 1,367,000 43%
2023 2,352,666 206,314 10,539 96,209 713,153 1,484,191 48%
2024 2,411,483 210,440 11,193 177,404 757,381 1,525,861 50%
2025 2,471,770 214,649 12,883 113,186 871,726 1,639,056 53%
2026 2,533,564 218,942 14,907 96,878 1,008,697 1,776,573 57%
2027 2,596,904 223,320 11,309 478,057 765,269 1,531,716 50%
2028 2,661,826 227,787 12,315 172,043 833,328 1,599,518 52%
2029 2,728,372 232,343 13,114 191,383 887,402 1,654,339 54%
2030 2,796,581 236,989 15,581 85,628 1,054,345 1,824,203 58%
2031 2,866,496 241,729 17,745 113,105 1,200,714 1,975,558 61%
2032 2,938,158 246,564 10,418 752,728 704,968 1,481,258 48%
2033 3,011,612 251,495 4,907 629,339 332,032 1,106,771 30%
2034 3,086,902 256,525 8,448 25,351 571,654 1,347,847 42%
2035 3,164,075 261,656 10,950 103,322 740,937 1,521,016 49%
2036 3,243,177 266,889 7,534 505,560 509,800 1,292,354 39%
2037 3,324,256 272,226 7,429 286,787 502,668 1,288,506 39%
2038 3,407,362 277,671 9,727 131,889 658,177 1,450,604 45%
2039 3,492,546 283,224 11,943 145,227 808,117 1,609,710 50%
2040 3,579,860 288,889 15,294 77,429 1,034,870 1,849,079 56%
2041 3,669,357 294,667 17,343 173,328 1,173,552 2,003,099 59%
2042 3,761,091 300,560 18,198 260,928 1,231,382 2,075,120 59%
2043 3,784,578 306,571 20,158 194,076 1,364,035 2,224,699 61%
2044 3,879,192 312,703 22,614 169,126 1,530,226 2,411,007 63%
2045 3,976,172 318,957 25,931 120,479 1,754,635 2,659,438 66%
2046 4,075,576 325,336 27,247 263,514 1,843,703 2,775,259 66%
2047 4,177,465 331,842 28,251 292,171 1,911,625 2,872,589 67%
2048 4,281,902 338,479 17,903 1,056,543 1,211,465 2,197,055 55%



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Cash Flow Funding Plan vs Fully Funded Plan

Community Advisors
Page 2-2

February, 26 2019

The Threshold Funding Model calculates the minimum reserve assessments, with the restriction that the
reserve balance is not allowed to go below $0 or other predetermined threshold, during the period of time
examined.



Community Advisors
Page 3-1

February, 26 2019

THIS SECTION IS NOT USED



Community Advisors
Page 4-1

February, 26 2019

THIS SECTION IS NOT USED



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Asset Current Cost by Category

Community Advisors
Page 5-1

February, 26 2019



Community Advisors
Page 5-2

February, 26 2019



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-3

February, 26 2019

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year   2019
Msc. Site Components

Fountain Pump Allowance - Entry Feature 4,200
Wall Cap Replacement 8,700

Landscape & Irrigation
6" Well 10 HP Pump Allow - Cherry Lake Drive East 6,000
6" Well 10 HP Pump Allow - Everest Lane 6,000

Building Components
Exterior Door Allowance - Amenity 7,500

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
Fitness Equipment Allowance 4,000
Pool Furniture Allowance 5,000

Painting
Racquetball Court 4,224

Swimming Pools
Pool Pumps & Equipment Allowance 4,000

Total for 2019 $49,624

Replacement Year   2020
Msc. Site Components

Wall Cap Maintenance/Painting 2,562
Landscape & Irrigation

6" Well 10 HP Pump Allow -Bartram Springs 6,150
Landscape Refurbishment - Initial Project 61,500

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
Access Control System Controller 5,125
Fitness Equipment Allowance 4,100
Pool Furniture Allowance 5,125
Security System Allowance 5,125

Painting
Amenity Exteriors 37,884
Slide Tower 15,375

Fire Pit
Wood Pergola Refurbishment - Fire Pit 2,050



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-4

February, 26 2019

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year 2020 continued...
Swimming Pools

Pool Pumps & Equipment Allowance 4,100
Total for 2020 $149,096

Replacement Year   2021
Fence & Rails

Aluminum Fence - Playground 10,700
Furniture Fixtures & Equipment

Fitness Equipment Allowance 4,202
Pool Furniture Allowance 5,253

Swimming Pools
Concrete Pavers Clean/Seal - Pool Deck 52,951
Pool Pumps & Equipment Allowance 4,202

Total for 2021 $77,309

Replacement Year   2022
Msc. Site Components

Refurbishment Allowance - Entry Feature/Sign 12,923
Wall Cap Maintenance/Painting 2,692

Stormwater System
Pond Maintenance Allowance 32,307

Parking Lots
Asphalt Seal Coat - Amenity Lot 8,580

Building Components
Refurbishment Allowance - Club Room 3,231

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
Fitness Equipment Allowance 4,308
Park Benches & Tables 5,384
Pool Furniture Allowance 5,384

Playground
Play EquipmentAllowance 32,307

Veterans Park
Restroom Renovation Allowance 3,661



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-5

February, 26 2019

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year 2022 continued...
Swimming Pools

Pool Pumps & Equipment Allowance 4,308
Slide Tower Steel Refurbishment 16,153

Splash Pad
Pool Pumps & Equipment Allowance 10,769

Total for 2022 $142,006

Replacement Year   2023
Furniture Fixtures & Equipment

Fitness Equipment Allowance 4,415
Interior Furniture Allowance - Amenity 7,727
Pool Furniture Allowance 5,519

Tennis Courts
Asphalt Resurfacing - Tennis Courts 10,243

Basketball Courts
Asphalt Resurfacing - Basketball Courts 6,050

Fire Pit
Wood Pergola Refurbishment - Fire Pit 2,208

Swimming Pools
Concrete Pavers Clean/Seal - Pool Deck 55,632
Pool Pumps & Equipment Allowance 4,415

Total for 2023 $96,209

Replacement Year   2024
Msc. Site Components

Wall Cap Maintenance/Painting 2,829
Parking Lots

Asphalt Seal Coat -Veterans Park Lot 2,267
Concrete Curb Allowance - At Resurfacing 2,082

Fence & Rails
Chain Link Fence - Tennis Courts 13,197

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
Card Room Refurbishment 4,299



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-6

February, 26 2019

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year 2024 continued...
Fitness Equipment Allowance 4,526
Pool Furniture Allowance 5,657

Swimming Pools
Pool Pumps & Equipment Allowance 4,526
Pool Resurfacing - Family Pool 43,598
Pool Resurfacing - Lap Pool 53,691
Pool Resurfacing - Wading Pool 3,469
Pool Tile - Family Pool 8,526
Pool Tile - Lap Pool 6,110
Slide Refurbishment Allowance 22,628

Total for 2024 $177,404

Replacement Year   2025
Fence & Rails

Chain Link Fence - Dog Park 16,932
Furniture Fixtures & Equipment

Fitness Equipment Allowance 4,639
Pool Furniture Allowance 5,798

Mechanical Systems
HVAC Equipment B - Amenity 14,844

Swimming Pools
Concrete Pavers Clean/Seal - Pool Deck 58,449
Handicap Lifts 7,886
Pool Pumps & Equipment Allowance 4,639

Total for 2025 $113,186

Replacement Year   2026
Msc. Site Components

Wall Cap Maintenance/Painting 2,972
Stormwater System

Pond Fountain 23,774
Furniture Fixtures & Equipment

Deck & Fire Pit Furniture - Amenity 17,830
Fitness Equipment Allowance 4,755



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-7

February, 26 2019

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year 2026 continued...
Kitchen Appliances - Social Hall 5,943
Pool Furniture Allowance 5,943

Fire Pit
Wood Pergola Refurbishment - Fire Pit 2,377

Swimming Pools
Pool Pumps & Equipment Allowance 4,755
Wood Pergola - Pool 28,528

Total for 2026 $96,878

Replacement Year   2027
Msc. Site Components

Fountain Pump Allowance - Entry Feature 5,117
Parking Lots

Asphalt Resurfacing - Amenity Lot 135,447
Asphalt Resurfacing - Veterans Park Lot 34,608
Asphalt Seal Coat - Amenity Lot 9,707
Sidewalk Replacement Allowance 3,655

Fence & Rails
Aluminum Fence - Pool 29,680
Aluminum Rails - Ramps/Walks 47,152

Dock
Deck, Stringers & Railing Replacement 17,058

Building Components
Cabinets & Tops - Social Hall 9,138

Roofing
Membrane Roof - Amenity 9,003
Tile Roof - Amenity 55,164

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
Fitness Equipment Allowance 4,874
Pool Furniture Allowance 6,092

Swimming Pools
Concrete Pavers Clean/Seal - Pool Deck 61,408
Pool Pumps & Equipment Allowance 4,874
Starting Blocks 14,621



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-8

February, 26 2019

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year 2027 continued...
Splash Pad

Pool Pumps & Equipment Allowance 12,184
Splash Pad Equipment Allowance 18,276

Total for 2027 $478,057

Replacement Year   2028
Msc. Site Components

Wall Cap Maintenance/Painting 3,122
Building Components

Exterior Door Allowance - Amenity 9,366
Refurbishment Allowance - Amenity Locker Rooms 62,443

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
Fitness Equipment Allowance 4,995
Pool Furniture Allowance 6,244

Painting
Amenity Exteriors 46,158
Slide Tower 18,733

Mechanical Systems
HVAC Equipment  A - Amenity 15,985

Swimming Pools
Pool Pumps & Equipment Allowance 4,995

Total for 2028 $172,043

Replacement Year   2029
Parking Lots

Asphalt Seal Coat -Veterans Park Lot 2,565
Lighting

Light Poles - Tennis Courts 39,171
Landscape & Irrigation

6" Well 10 HP Pump Allow - Cherry Lake Drive East 7,681
6" Well 10 HP Pump Allow - Everest Lane 7,681

Building Components
Carpet Tiles - Fitness 6,656



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-9

February, 26 2019

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year 2029 continued...
Furniture Fixtures & Equipment

Fitness Equipment Allowance 5,120
Pool Furniture Allowance 6,400

Painting
Racquetball Court 5,407

Mechanical Systems
HVAC - Fitness Building 20,481

Basketball Courts
Basketball Poles & Goals 5,120

Fire Pit
Wood Pergola Refurbishment - Fire Pit 2,560

Swimming Pools
Concrete Pavers Clean/Seal - Pool Deck 64,516
Pool Pumps & Equipment Allowance 5,120

Splash Pad
Splash Pad Surface 12,903

Total for 2029 $191,383

Replacement Year   2030
Msc. Site Components

Decorative Street Signs 31,490
Wall Cap Maintenance/Painting 3,280

Landscape & Irrigation
6" Well 10 HP Pump Allow -Bartram Springs 7,873

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
Fitness Equipment Allowance 5,248
Pool Furniture Allowance 6,560
Security System Allowance 6,560

Tennis Courts
Asphalt Resurfacing - Tennis Courts 12,176

Basketball Courts
Asphalt Resurfacing - Basketball Courts 7,192

Swimming Pools
Pool Pumps & Equipment Allowance 5,248

Total for 2030 $85,628



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-10

February, 26 2019

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year   2031
Msc. Site Components

Wall Cap Replacement 11,701
Building Components

Refurbishment Allowance - Pool Restrooms 16,139
Furniture Fixtures & Equipment

Fitness Equipment Allowance 5,380
Pool Furniture Allowance 6,724

Swimming Pools
Concrete Pavers Clean/Seal - Pool Deck 67,782
Pool Pumps & Equipment Allowance 5,380

Total for 2031 $113,105

Replacement Year   2032
Msc. Site Components

Wall Cap Maintenance/Painting 3,446
Parking Lots

Asphalt Seal Coat - Amenity Lot 10,983
Lighting

Light Poles - Amenity Lot 69,477
Light Poles - Event Lawn 23,159

Building Components
Refurbishment Allowance - Club Room 4,136
Restroom Refurbishment - Fitness 24,813

Roofing
Standing Seam Metal Roof - Amenity 159,655
Standing Seam Metal Roof - Lake Gazebo 19,299
Standing Seam Metal Roof - Pool Gazebo 31,651
Standing Seam Metal Roof - Slide Tower 20,161

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
Access Control System Controller 6,893
Fitness Equipment Allowance 5,514
Pool Furniture Allowance 6,893

Veterans Park
Restroom Renovation Allowance 4,687



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-11

February, 26 2019

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year 2032 continued...
Fire Pit

Wood Pergola - Fire Pit 41,321
Wood Pergola Refurbishment - Fire Pit 2,757

Swimming Pools
Concrete Pavers - Pool Deck 277,908
Pool Pumps & Equipment Allowance 5,514
Slide Tower Steel Refurbishment 20,678

Splash Pad
Pool Pumps & Equipment Allowance 13,785

Total for 2032 $752,728

Replacement Year   2033
Msc. Site Components

Clubhouse Fountain Refurbishment 35,324
Landscape & Irrigation

Landscape Refurbishment - Recurring 494,541
Furniture Fixtures & Equipment

Fitness Equipment Allowance 5,652
Interior Furniture Allowance - Amenity 9,891
Pool Furniture Allowance 7,065

Swimming Pools
Concrete Pavers Clean/Seal - Pool Deck 71,214
Pool Pumps & Equipment Allowance 5,652

Total for 2033 $629,339

Replacement Year   2034
Msc. Site Components

Wall Cap Maintenance/Painting 3,621
Parking Lots

Asphalt Seal Coat -Veterans Park Lot 2,902
Furniture Fixtures & Equipment

Fitness Equipment Allowance 5,793
Pool Furniture Allowance 7,241



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-12

February, 26 2019

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year 2034 continued...
Swimming Pools

Pool Pumps & Equipment Allowance 5,793
Total for 2034 $25,351

Replacement Year   2035
Msc. Site Components

Fountain Pump Allowance - Entry Feature 6,235
Furniture Fixtures & Equipment

Fitness Equipment Allowance 5,938
Pool Furniture Allowance 7,423

Fire Pit
Wood Pergola Refurbishment - Fire Pit 2,969

Swimming Pools
Concrete Pavers Clean/Seal - Pool Deck 74,819
Pool Pumps & Equipment Allowance 5,938

Total for 2035 $103,322

Replacement Year   2036
Msc. Site Components

Wall Cap Maintenance/Painting 3,804
Stormwater System

Pond Fountain 30,432
Furniture Fixtures & Equipment

Card Room Refurbishment 5,782
Deck & Fire Pit Furniture - Amenity 22,824
Fitness Equipment Allowance 6,086
Pool Furniture Allowance 7,608

Painting
Amenity Exteriors 56,239
Slide Tower 22,824

Veterans Park
Play Equipment Allowance 121,729
Shade Structure Frame 27,389



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-13

February, 26 2019

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year 2036 continued...
Swimming Pools

Pool Pumps & Equipment Allowance 6,086
Pool Resurfacing - Family Pool 58,635
Pool Resurfacing - Lap Pool 72,209
Pool Resurfacing - Wading Pool 4,665
Pool Tile - Family Pool 11,467
Pool Tile - Lap Pool 8,217
Shade Structure Frame 9,130
Slide Refurbishment Allowance 30,432

Total for 2036 $505,560

Replacement Year   2037
Parking Lots

Asphalt Seal Coat - Amenity Lot 12,426
Fence & Rails

Chain Link Fence - Dog Park 22,771
Building Components

Exterior Door Allowance - Amenity 11,697
Roofing

Standing Seam Metal Roof - Park Restroom 4,445
Furniture Fixtures & Equipment

Fitness Equipment Allowance 6,239
Park Benches & Tables 7,798
Pool Furniture Allowance 7,798

Mechanical Systems
HVAC Equipment B - Amenity 19,964

Tennis Courts
Asphalt Resurfacing - Tennis Courts 14,474

Playground
Play EquipmentAllowance 46,790

Basketball Courts
Asphalt Resurfacing - Basketball Courts 8,548

Swimming Pools
Concrete Pavers Clean/Seal - Pool Deck 78,607



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-14

February, 26 2019

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year 2037 continued...
Pool Pumps & Equipment Allowance 6,239

Splash Pad
Pool Pumps & Equipment Allowance 15,597
Splash Pad Equipment Allowance 23,395

Total for 2037 $286,787

Replacement Year   2038
Msc. Site Components

Wall Cap Maintenance/Painting 3,997
Lighting

Light Poles - Pools 95,919
Furniture Fixtures & Equipment

Fitness Equipment Allowance 6,395
Kitchen Appliances - Social Hall 7,993
Pool Furniture Allowance 7,993

Fire Pit
Wood Pergola Refurbishment - Fire Pit 3,197

Swimming Pools
Pool Pumps & Equipment Allowance 6,395

Total for 2038 $131,889

Replacement Year   2039
Parking Lots

Asphalt Seal Coat -Veterans Park Lot 3,284
Lighting

Night Swim Light Post 11,470
Landscape & Irrigation

6" Well 10 HP Pump Allow - Cherry Lake Drive East 9,832
6" Well 10 HP Pump Allow - Everest Lane 9,832

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
Fitness Equipment Allowance 6,554
Pool Furniture Allowance 8,193

Painting
Racquetball Court 6,922



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-15

February, 26 2019

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year 2039 continued...
Swimming Pools

Concrete Pavers Clean/Seal - Pool Deck 82,586
Pool Pumps & Equipment Allowance 6,554

Total for 2039 $145,227

Replacement Year   2040
Msc. Site Components

Wall Cap Maintenance/Painting 4,199
Landscape & Irrigation

6" Well 10 HP Pump Allow -Bartram Springs 10,077
Furniture Fixtures & Equipment

Fitness Equipment Allowance 6,718
Pool Furniture Allowance 8,398
Security System Allowance 8,398

Mechanical Systems
HVAC Equipment  A - Amenity 21,499

Swimming Pools
Handicap Lifts 11,421
Pool Pumps & Equipment Allowance 6,718

Total for 2040 $77,429

Replacement Year   2041
Building Components

Carpet Tiles - Fitness 8,952
Furniture Fixtures & Equipment

Fitness Equipment Allowance 6,886
Pool Furniture Allowance 8,608

Mechanical Systems
HVAC - Fitness Building 27,545

Basketball Courts
Basketball Poles & Goals 6,886

Fire Pit
Wood Pergola Refurbishment - Fire Pit 3,443



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-16

February, 26 2019

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year 2041 continued...
Swimming Pools

Concrete Pavers Clean/Seal - Pool Deck 86,767
Pool Pumps & Equipment Allowance 6,886

Splash Pad
Splash Pad Surface 17,353

Total for 2041 $173,328

Replacement Year   2042
Msc. Site Components

Refurbishment Allowance - Entry Feature/Sign 21,175
Wall Cap Maintenance/Painting 4,412

Stormwater System
Pond Maintenance Allowance 52,938

Parking Lots
Asphalt Seal Coat - Amenity Lot 14,059

Dock
Deck, Stringers & Railing Replacement 24,705
Dock Total Replacement 44,115

Building Components
Refurbishment Allowance - Club Room 5,294

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
Fitness Equipment Allowance 7,058
Pool Furniture Allowance 8,823

Veterans Park
Restroom Renovation Allowance 6,000

Swimming Pools
Pool Pumps & Equipment Allowance 7,058
Slide Tower Steel Refurbishment 26,469
Starting Blocks 21,175

Splash Pad
Pool Pumps & Equipment Allowance 17,646

Total for 2042 $260,928



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-17

February, 26 2019

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year   2043
Msc. Site Components

Decorative Street Signs 43,409
Fountain Pump Allowance - Entry Feature 7,597
Wall Cap Replacement 15,736

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
Fitness Equipment Allowance 7,235
Interior Furniture Allowance - Amenity 12,661
Pool Furniture Allowance 9,044

Swimming Pools
Concrete Pavers Clean/Seal - Pool Deck 91,160
Pool Pumps & Equipment Allowance 7,235

Total for 2043 $194,076

Replacement Year   2044
Msc. Site Components

Wall Cap Maintenance/Painting 4,635
Parking Lots

Asphalt Seal Coat -Veterans Park Lot 3,715
Furniture Fixtures & Equipment

Access Control System Controller 9,270
Fitness Equipment Allowance 7,416
Pool Furniture Allowance 9,270

Painting
Amenity Exteriors 68,522
Slide Tower 27,809

Tennis Courts
Asphalt Resurfacing - Tennis Courts 17,205

Basketball Courts
Asphalt Resurfacing - Basketball Courts 10,161

Fire Pit
Wood Pergola Refurbishment - Fire Pit 3,708

Swimming Pools
Pool Pumps & Equipment Allowance 7,416

Total for 2044 $169,126



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-18

February, 26 2019

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year   2045
Furniture Fixtures & Equipment

Fitness Equipment Allowance 7,601
Pool Furniture Allowance 9,501

Swimming Pools
Concrete Pavers Clean/Seal - Pool Deck 95,775
Pool Pumps & Equipment Allowance 7,601

Total for 2045 $120,479

Replacement Year   2046
Msc. Site Components

Wall Cap Maintenance/Painting 4,869
Stormwater System

Pond Fountain 38,956
Parking Lots

Concrete Curb Allowance - At Resurfacing 3,584
Fence & Rails

Aluminum Fence - Playground 19,836
Chain Link Fence - Tennis Courts 22,719

Building Components
Exterior Door Allowance - Amenity 14,608
Refurbishment Allowance - Pool Restrooms 23,374

Roofing
Standing Seam Metal Roof - Fitness Building 81,028

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
Deck & Fire Pit Furniture - Amenity 29,217
Fitness Equipment Allowance 7,791
Pool Furniture Allowance 9,739

Swimming Pools
Pool Pumps & Equipment Allowance 7,791

Total for 2046 $263,514

Replacement Year   2047
Parking Lots

Asphalt Seal Coat - Amenity Lot 15,906



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-19

February, 26 2019

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year 2047 continued...
Building Components

Restroom Refurbishment - Fitness 35,937
Furniture Fixtures & Equipment

Fitness Equipment Allowance 7,986
Pool Furniture Allowance 9,982

Fire Pit
Wood Pergola - Fire Pit 59,845
Wood Pergola Refurbishment - Fire Pit 3,993

Swimming Pools
Concrete Pavers Clean/Seal - Pool Deck 100,623
Pool Pumps & Equipment Allowance 7,986

Splash Pad
Pool Pumps & Equipment Allowance 19,965
Splash Pad Equipment Allowance 29,947

Total for 2047 $292,171

Replacement Year   2048
Msc. Site Components

Clubhouse Fountain Refurbishment 51,160
Wall Cap Maintenance/Painting 5,116

Landscape & Irrigation
Landscape Refurbishment - Recurring 716,243

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
Card Room Refurbishment 7,776
Fitness Equipment Allowance 8,186
Pool Furniture Allowance 10,232

Swimming Pools
Pool Pumps & Equipment Allowance 8,186
Pool Resurfacing - Family Pool 78,857
Pool Resurfacing - Lap Pool 97,113
Pool Resurfacing - Wading Pool 6,274
Pool Tile - Family Pool 15,422
Pool Tile - Lap Pool 11,051
Slide Refurbishment Allowance 40,928

Total for 2048 $1,056,543



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Cash Flow

Community Advisors
Page 6-1

February, 26 2019

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
Beginning Balance
Annual Assessment
Interest Earned
Expenditures
Fully Funded Reserves
Percent Fully Funded
Ending Balance

60,000
328,157

5,078
49,624

1,145,369
30%

343,611

343,611
194,414

5,834
149,096

1,180,404
33%

394,762

394,762
198,302

7,736
77,309

1,302,786
40%

523,491

523,491
202,268

8,756
142,006

1,367,000
43%

592,509

592,509
206,314
10,539
96,209

1,484,191
48%

713,153

713,153
210,440

11,193
177,404

1,525,861
50%

757,381

757,381
214,649
12,883

113,186
1,639,056

53%
871,726

871,726
218,942
14,907
96,878

1,776,573
57%

1,008,697

1,008,697
223,320

11,309
478,057

1,531,716
50%

765,269

765,269
227,787
12,315

172,043
1,599,518

52%
833,328

Description
Msc. Site Components
Clubhouse Fountain Refurbishment
Decorative Street Signs
Fountain Pump Allowance - Entry Feature 4,200 5,117
Refurbishment Allowance - Entry Feature/Sign 12,923
Wall Cap Maintenance/Painting 2,562 2,692 2,829 2,972 3,122
Wall Cap Replacement 8,700
Msc. Site Components Total: 12,900 2,562 15,615 2,829 2,972 5,117 3,122

Stormwater System
Pond Fountain 23,774
Pond Maintenance Allowance 32,307
Stormwater System Total: 32,307 23,774

Parking Lots
Asphalt Resurfacing - Amenity Lot 135,447
Asphalt Resurfacing - Veterans Park Lot 34,608
Asphalt Seal Coat - Amenity Lot 8,580 9,707
Asphalt Seal Coat -Veterans Park Lot 2,267
Concrete Curb Allowance - At Resurfacing 2,082
Sidewalk Replacement Allowance 3,655
Parking Lots Total: 8,580 4,349 183,417

Lighting
Light Poles - Amenity Lot
Light Poles - Event Lawn



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Cash Flow

Community Advisors
Page 6-2

February, 26 2019

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
Description

Lighting continued...
Light Poles - Pools
Light Poles - Tennis Courts
Night Swim Light Post
Lighting Total:

Fence & Rails
Aluminum Fence - Playground 10,700
Aluminum Fence - Pool 29,680
Aluminum Rails - Ramps/Walks 47,152
Chain Link Fence - Dog Park 16,932
Chain Link Fence - Tennis Courts 13,197
Fence & Rails Total: 10,700 13,197 16,932 76,832

Landscape & Irrigation
6" Well 10 HP Pump Allow - Cherry Lake Driv.. 6,000
6" Well 10 HP Pump Allow - Everest Lane 6,000
6" Well 10 HP Pump Allow -Bartram Springs 6,150
Landscape Refurbishment - Initial Project 61,500
Landscape Refurbishment - Recurring
Landscape & Irrigation Total: 12,000 67,650

Dock
Deck, Stringers & Railing Replacement 17,058
Dock Total Replacement
Dock Total: 17,058

Building Components
Cabinets & Tops - Social Hall 9,138
Carpet Tiles - Fitness
Exterior Door Allowance - Amenity 7,500 9,366
Refurbishment Allowance - Amenity Locker Ro.. 62,443
Refurbishment Allowance - Club Room 3,231
Refurbishment Allowance - Pool Restrooms



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Cash Flow

Community Advisors
Page 6-3

February, 26 2019

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
Description

Building Components continued...
Restroom Refurbishment - Fitness
Building Components Total: 7,500 3,231 9,138 71,810

Roofing
Membrane Roof - Amenity 9,003
Standing Seam Metal Roof - Amenity
Standing Seam Metal Roof - Fitness Building
Standing Seam Metal Roof - Lake Gazebo
Standing Seam Metal Roof - Park Restroom
Standing Seam Metal Roof - Pool Gazebo
Standing Seam Metal Roof - Slide Tower
Tile Roof - Amenity 55,164
Roofing Total: 64,167

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
Access Control System Controller 5,125
Card Room Refurbishment 4,299
Deck & Fire Pit Furniture - Amenity 17,830
Fitness Equipment Allowance 4,000 4,100 4,202 4,308 4,415 4,526 4,639 4,755 4,874 4,995
Interior Furniture Allowance - Amenity 7,727
Kitchen Appliances - Social Hall 5,943
Park Benches & Tables 5,384
Pool Furniture Allowance 5,000 5,125 5,253 5,384 5,519 5,657 5,798 5,943 6,092 6,244
Security System Allowance 5,125
Furniture Fixtures & Equipment Total: 9,000 19,475 9,456 15,076 17,661 14,482 10,437 34,472 10,966 11,240

Painting
Amenity Exteriors 37,884 46,158
Racquetball Court 4,224
Slide Tower 15,375 18,733
Painting Total: 4,224 53,259 64,891



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Cash Flow

Community Advisors
Page 6-4

February, 26 2019

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
Description

Mechanical Systems
HVAC - Fitness Building
HVAC Equipment  A - Amenity 15,985
HVAC Equipment B - Amenity 14,844
Mechanical Systems Total: 14,844 15,985

Tennis Courts
Asphalt Resurfacing - Tennis Courts 10,243
Tennis Courts Total: 10,243

Playground
Play EquipmentAllowance 32,307
Playground  Total: 32,307

Veterans Park
Play Equipment Allowance
Restroom Renovation Allowance 3,661
Shade Structure Frame
Veterans Park Total: 3,661

Basketball Courts
Asphalt Resurfacing - Basketball Courts 6,050
Basketball Poles & Goals
Basketball Courts Total: 6,050

Fire Pit
Wood Pergola - Fire Pit
Wood Pergola Refurbishment - Fire Pit 2,050 2,208 2,377
Fire Pit Total: 2,050 2,208 2,377

Swimming Pools
Concrete Pavers - Pool Deck
Concrete Pavers Clean/Seal - Pool Deck 52,951 55,632 58,449 61,408
Handicap Lifts 7,886
Pool Pumps & Equipment Allowance 4,000 4,100 4,202 4,308 4,415 4,526 4,639 4,755 4,874 4,995



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Cash Flow

Community Advisors
Page 6-5

February, 26 2019

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
Description

Swimming Pools continued...
Pool Resurfacing - Family Pool 43,598
Pool Resurfacing - Lap Pool 53,691
Pool Resurfacing - Wading Pool 3,469
Pool Tile - Family Pool 8,526
Pool Tile - Lap Pool 6,110
Shade Structure Frame
Slide Refurbishment Allowance 22,628
Slide Tower Steel Refurbishment 16,153
Starting Blocks 14,621
Wood Pergola - Pool 28,528
Swimming Pools Total: 4,000 4,100 57,154 20,461 60,047 142,548 70,973 33,283 80,902 4,995

Splash Pad
Pool Pumps & Equipment Allowance 10,769 12,184
Splash Pad Equipment Allowance 18,276
Splash Pad Surface
Splash Pad Total: 10,769 30,460

Year Total: 49,624 149,096 77,309 142,006 96,209 177,404 113,186 96,878 478,057 172,043



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Cash Flow

Community Advisors
Page 6-6

February, 26 2019

2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038
Beginning Balance
Annual Assessment
Interest Earned
Expenditures
Fully Funded Reserves
Percent Fully Funded
Ending Balance

833,328
232,343

13,114
191,383

1,654,339
54%

887,402

887,402
236,989
15,581
85,628

1,824,203
58%

1,054,345

1,054,345
241,729
17,745

113,105
1,975,558

61%
1,200,714

1,200,714
246,564

10,418
752,728

1,481,258
48%

704,968

704,968
251,495

4,907
629,339

1,106,771
30%

332,032

332,032
256,525

8,448
25,351

1,347,847
42%

571,654

571,654
261,656
10,950

103,322
1,521,016

49%
740,937

740,937
266,889

7,534
505,560

1,292,354
39%

509,800

509,800
272,226

7,429
286,787

1,288,506
39%

502,668

502,668
277,671

9,727
131,889

1,450,604
45%

658,177

Description
Msc. Site Components
Clubhouse Fountain Refurbishment 35,324
Decorative Street Signs 31,490
Fountain Pump Allowance - Entry Feature 6,235
Refurbishment Allowance - Entry Feature/Sign
Wall Cap Maintenance/Painting 3,280 3,446 3,621 3,804 3,997
Wall Cap Replacement 11,701
Msc. Site Components Total: 34,770 11,701 3,446 35,324 3,621 6,235 3,804 3,997

Stormwater System
Pond Fountain 30,432
Pond Maintenance Allowance
Stormwater System Total: 30,432

Parking Lots
Asphalt Resurfacing - Amenity Lot
Asphalt Resurfacing - Veterans Park Lot
Asphalt Seal Coat - Amenity Lot 10,983 12,426
Asphalt Seal Coat -Veterans Park Lot 2,565 2,902
Concrete Curb Allowance - At Resurfacing
Sidewalk Replacement Allowance
Parking Lots Total: 2,565 10,983 2,902 12,426

Lighting
Light Poles - Amenity Lot 69,477
Light Poles - Event Lawn 23,159



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Cash Flow

Community Advisors
Page 6-7

February, 26 2019

2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038
Description

Lighting continued...
Light Poles - Pools 95,919
Light Poles - Tennis Courts 39,171
Night Swim Light Post
Lighting Total: 39,171 92,636 95,919

Fence & Rails
Aluminum Fence - Playground
Aluminum Fence - Pool
Aluminum Rails - Ramps/Walks
Chain Link Fence - Dog Park 22,771
Chain Link Fence - Tennis Courts
Fence & Rails Total: 22,771

Landscape & Irrigation
6" Well 10 HP Pump Allow - Cherry Lake Driv.. 7,681
6" Well 10 HP Pump Allow - Everest Lane 7,681
6" Well 10 HP Pump Allow -Bartram Springs 7,873
Landscape Refurbishment - Initial Project
Landscape Refurbishment - Recurring 494,541
Landscape & Irrigation Total: 15,361 7,873 494,541

Dock
Deck, Stringers & Railing Replacement
Dock Total Replacement
Dock Total:

Building Components
Cabinets & Tops - Social Hall
Carpet Tiles - Fitness 6,656
Exterior Door Allowance - Amenity 11,697
Refurbishment Allowance - Amenity Locker Ro..
Refurbishment Allowance - Club Room 4,136
Refurbishment Allowance - Pool Restrooms 16,139



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Cash Flow

Community Advisors
Page 6-8

February, 26 2019

2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038
Description

Building Components continued...
Restroom Refurbishment - Fitness 24,813
Building Components Total: 6,656 16,139 28,949 11,697

Roofing
Membrane Roof - Amenity
Standing Seam Metal Roof - Amenity 159,655
Standing Seam Metal Roof - Fitness Building
Standing Seam Metal Roof - Lake Gazebo 19,299
Standing Seam Metal Roof - Park Restroom 4,445
Standing Seam Metal Roof - Pool Gazebo 31,651
Standing Seam Metal Roof - Slide Tower 20,161
Tile Roof - Amenity
Roofing Total: 230,766 4,445

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
Access Control System Controller 6,893
Card Room Refurbishment 5,782
Deck & Fire Pit Furniture - Amenity 22,824
Fitness Equipment Allowance 5,120 5,248 5,380 5,514 5,652 5,793 5,938 6,086 6,239 6,395
Interior Furniture Allowance - Amenity 9,891
Kitchen Appliances - Social Hall 7,993
Park Benches & Tables 7,798
Pool Furniture Allowance 6,400 6,560 6,724 6,893 7,065 7,241 7,423 7,608 7,798 7,993
Security System Allowance 6,560
Furniture Fixtures & Equipment Total: 11,521 18,369 12,104 19,299 22,608 13,035 13,361 42,301 21,835 22,381

Painting
Amenity Exteriors 56,239
Racquetball Court 5,407
Slide Tower 22,824
Painting Total: 5,407 79,063



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Cash Flow

Community Advisors
Page 6-9

February, 26 2019

2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038
Description

Mechanical Systems
HVAC - Fitness Building 20,481
HVAC Equipment  A - Amenity
HVAC Equipment B - Amenity 19,964
Mechanical Systems Total: 20,481 19,964

Tennis Courts
Asphalt Resurfacing - Tennis Courts 12,176 14,474
Tennis Courts Total: 12,176 14,474

Playground
Play EquipmentAllowance 46,790
Playground  Total: 46,790

Veterans Park
Play Equipment Allowance 121,729
Restroom Renovation Allowance 4,687
Shade Structure Frame 27,389
Veterans Park Total: 4,687 149,119

Basketball Courts
Asphalt Resurfacing - Basketball Courts 7,192 8,548
Basketball Poles & Goals 5,120
Basketball Courts Total: 5,120 7,192 8,548

Fire Pit
Wood Pergola - Fire Pit 41,321
Wood Pergola Refurbishment - Fire Pit 2,560 2,757 2,969 3,197
Fire Pit Total: 2,560 44,078 2,969 3,197

Swimming Pools
Concrete Pavers - Pool Deck 277,908
Concrete Pavers Clean/Seal - Pool Deck 64,516 67,782 71,214 74,819 78,607
Handicap Lifts
Pool Pumps & Equipment Allowance 5,120 5,248 5,380 5,514 5,652 5,793 5,938 6,086 6,239 6,395



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Cash Flow

Community Advisors
Page 6-10

February, 26 2019

2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038
Description

Swimming Pools continued...
Pool Resurfacing - Family Pool 58,635
Pool Resurfacing - Lap Pool 72,209
Pool Resurfacing - Wading Pool 4,665
Pool Tile - Family Pool 11,467
Pool Tile - Lap Pool 8,217
Shade Structure Frame 9,130
Slide Refurbishment Allowance 30,432
Slide Tower Steel Refurbishment 20,678
Starting Blocks
Wood Pergola - Pool
Swimming Pools Total: 69,637 5,248 73,162 304,100 76,866 5,793 80,757 200,841 84,845 6,395

Splash Pad
Pool Pumps & Equipment Allowance 13,785 15,597
Splash Pad Equipment Allowance 23,395
Splash Pad Surface 12,903
Splash Pad Total: 12,903 13,785 38,991

Year Total: 191,383 85,628 113,105 752,728 629,339 25,351 103,322 505,560 286,787 131,889



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Cash Flow

Community Advisors
Page 6-11

February, 26 2019

2039 2040 2041 2042 2043 2044 2045 2046 2047 2048
Beginning Balance
Annual Assessment
Interest Earned
Expenditures
Fully Funded Reserves
Percent Fully Funded
Ending Balance

658,177
283,224

11,943
145,227

1,609,710
50%

808,117

808,117
288,889
15,294
77,429

1,849,079
56%

1,034,870

1,034,870
294,667
17,343

173,328
2,003,099

59%
1,173,552

1,173,552
300,560

18,198
260,928

2,075,120
59%

1,231,382

1,231,382
306,571
20,158

194,076
2,224,699

61%
1,364,035

1,364,035
312,703

22,614
169,126

2,411,007
63%

1,530,226

1,530,226
318,957
25,931

120,479
2,659,438

66%
1,754,635

1,754,635
325,336
27,247

263,514
2,775,259

66%
1,843,703

1,843,703
331,842

28,251
292,171

2,872,589
67%

1,911,625

1,911,625
338,479
17,903

1,056,543
2,197,055

55%
1,211,465

Description
Msc. Site Components
Clubhouse Fountain Refurbishment 51,160
Decorative Street Signs 43,409
Fountain Pump Allowance - Entry Feature 7,597
Refurbishment Allowance - Entry Feature/Sign 21,175
Wall Cap Maintenance/Painting 4,199 4,412 4,635 4,869 5,116
Wall Cap Replacement 15,736
Msc. Site Components Total: 4,199 25,587 66,742 4,635 4,869 56,276

Stormwater System
Pond Fountain 38,956
Pond Maintenance Allowance 52,938
Stormwater System Total: 52,938 38,956

Parking Lots
Asphalt Resurfacing - Amenity Lot
Asphalt Resurfacing - Veterans Park Lot
Asphalt Seal Coat - Amenity Lot 14,059 15,906
Asphalt Seal Coat -Veterans Park Lot 3,284 3,715
Concrete Curb Allowance - At Resurfacing 3,584
Sidewalk Replacement Allowance
Parking Lots Total: 3,284 14,059 3,715 3,584 15,906

Lighting
Light Poles - Amenity Lot
Light Poles - Event Lawn



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Cash Flow

Community Advisors
Page 6-12

February, 26 2019

2039 2040 2041 2042 2043 2044 2045 2046 2047 2048
Description

Lighting continued...
Light Poles - Pools
Light Poles - Tennis Courts
Night Swim Light Post 11,470
Lighting Total: 11,470

Fence & Rails
Aluminum Fence - Playground 19,836
Aluminum Fence - Pool
Aluminum Rails - Ramps/Walks
Chain Link Fence - Dog Park
Chain Link Fence - Tennis Courts 22,719
Fence & Rails Total: 42,556

Landscape & Irrigation
6" Well 10 HP Pump Allow - Cherry Lake Driv.. 9,832
6" Well 10 HP Pump Allow - Everest Lane 9,832
6" Well 10 HP Pump Allow -Bartram Springs 10,077
Landscape Refurbishment - Initial Project
Landscape Refurbishment - Recurring 716,243
Landscape & Irrigation Total: 19,663 10,077 716,243

Dock
Deck, Stringers & Railing Replacement 24,705
Dock Total Replacement 44,115
Dock Total: 68,820

Building Components
Cabinets & Tops - Social Hall
Carpet Tiles - Fitness 8,952
Exterior Door Allowance - Amenity 14,608
Refurbishment Allowance - Amenity Locker Ro..
Refurbishment Allowance - Club Room 5,294
Refurbishment Allowance - Pool Restrooms 23,374



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Cash Flow

Community Advisors
Page 6-13

February, 26 2019

2039 2040 2041 2042 2043 2044 2045 2046 2047 2048
Description

Building Components continued...
Restroom Refurbishment - Fitness 35,937
Building Components Total: 8,952 5,294 37,982 35,937

Roofing
Membrane Roof - Amenity
Standing Seam Metal Roof - Amenity
Standing Seam Metal Roof - Fitness Building 81,028
Standing Seam Metal Roof - Lake Gazebo
Standing Seam Metal Roof - Park Restroom
Standing Seam Metal Roof - Pool Gazebo
Standing Seam Metal Roof - Slide Tower
Tile Roof - Amenity
Roofing Total: 81,028

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
Access Control System Controller 9,270
Card Room Refurbishment 7,776
Deck & Fire Pit Furniture - Amenity 29,217
Fitness Equipment Allowance 6,554 6,718 6,886 7,058 7,235 7,416 7,601 7,791 7,986 8,186
Interior Furniture Allowance - Amenity 12,661
Kitchen Appliances - Social Hall
Park Benches & Tables
Pool Furniture Allowance 8,193 8,398 8,608 8,823 9,044 9,270 9,501 9,739 9,982 10,232
Security System Allowance 8,398
Furniture Fixtures & Equipment Total: 14,748 23,514 15,494 15,881 28,940 25,955 17,103 46,747 17,968 26,194

Painting
Amenity Exteriors 68,522
Racquetball Court 6,922
Slide Tower 27,809
Painting Total: 6,922 96,331



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Cash Flow

Community Advisors
Page 6-14

February, 26 2019

2039 2040 2041 2042 2043 2044 2045 2046 2047 2048
Description

Mechanical Systems
HVAC - Fitness Building 27,545
HVAC Equipment  A - Amenity 21,499
HVAC Equipment B - Amenity
Mechanical Systems Total: 21,499 27,545

Tennis Courts
Asphalt Resurfacing - Tennis Courts 17,205
Tennis Courts Total: 17,205

Playground
Play EquipmentAllowance
Playground  Total:

Veterans Park
Play Equipment Allowance
Restroom Renovation Allowance 6,000
Shade Structure Frame
Veterans Park Total: 6,000

Basketball Courts
Asphalt Resurfacing - Basketball Courts 10,161
Basketball Poles & Goals 6,886
Basketball Courts Total: 6,886 10,161

Fire Pit
Wood Pergola - Fire Pit 59,845
Wood Pergola Refurbishment - Fire Pit 3,443 3,708 3,993
Fire Pit Total: 3,443 3,708 63,838

Swimming Pools
Concrete Pavers - Pool Deck
Concrete Pavers Clean/Seal - Pool Deck 82,586 86,767 91,160 95,775 100,623
Handicap Lifts 11,421
Pool Pumps & Equipment Allowance 6,554 6,718 6,886 7,058 7,235 7,416 7,601 7,791 7,986 8,186



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Cash Flow

Community Advisors
Page 6-15

February, 26 2019

2039 2040 2041 2042 2043 2044 2045 2046 2047 2048
Description

Swimming Pools continued...
Pool Resurfacing - Family Pool 78,857
Pool Resurfacing - Lap Pool 97,113
Pool Resurfacing - Wading Pool 6,274
Pool Tile - Family Pool 15,422
Pool Tile - Lap Pool 11,051
Shade Structure Frame
Slide Refurbishment Allowance 40,928
Slide Tower Steel Refurbishment 26,469
Starting Blocks 21,175
Wood Pergola - Pool
Swimming Pools Total: 89,141 18,139 93,653 54,703 98,395 7,416 103,376 7,791 108,609 257,830

Splash Pad
Pool Pumps & Equipment Allowance 17,646 19,965
Splash Pad Equipment Allowance 29,947
Splash Pad Surface 17,353
Splash Pad Total: 17,353 17,646 49,912

Year Total: 145,227 77,429 173,328 260,928 194,076 169,126 120,479 263,514 292,171 1,056,543



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Selection Information

Community Advisors
Page 7-1

February, 26 2019

General Information

Ø Some components have an unpredictable useful life which is dependent on original construction
quality, maintenance procedures, amount of use and wear or for exterior components, the additional
factor of exposure to the elements. Other components may be replacement over time due to varying
condition for the same component or the Association has planned to fund this over time because of
cost.

For these components, we often apply an allowance. Once we identify these components the
Association should monitor annual repair and maintenance cost, so allowances can be adjusted at the
next update.

Ø Annual inspection by professional consultants of major components is recommended to extend the
useful life of components and reduce operating cost. Cleaning, repair and regular maintenance should
be completed based on these inspections. Recommended components may include site concrete,
roofing, gutters, paving, siding, painting, window and door sealants, balcony waterproofing, balcony
railings, vehicle gates, gate operators and other components as necessary.

Components typically identified on a property fall into several categories.

§ Components with predictable useful lives which are included in this analysis

§ Components with long useful lives with are not predictable

§ Components that are generally funded by the Operating Budget

§ Components that are the responsibility of Homeowners

Long Life Components not included in this analysis unless noted
· Storm water pipe and structures
· Sidewalk, curb, swale total replacement
· Pond engineering evaluation or dredging
· Wiring for site lighting
· Main lines from utilities to property
· Electrical transformers and connecting lines to buildings
· Building foundations and frames
· Building siding and trim, common area windows and doors
· Common water, sewer and vent pipes in buildings
· Electrical disconnects and panels, telephone and cable lines
· Fire protection system replacement and devices
· Pool shell and deck replacement
· Sport court replacement



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Selection Information

Community Advisors
Page 7-2

February, 26 2019

Components generally funded by the operating budget unless noted
· Asphalt seal coating
· Landscaping
· Irrigation repair
· Sidewalk repair
· Stair and balcony railing repair
· Pond fountains
· Pressure washing and concrete sealing
· Misc. painting
· Tree trimming

Components that the responsibility of Homeowners
· Unit Interior components
· Plumbing pipes
· Electrical systems
· Fire detection devices
· Fire sprinkler devices
· Cable TV and telephone systems
· Interior partitions and finishes
· Doors and windows



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Inventory

Community Advisors
Page 7-3

February, 26 2019

Se
rv

ice

Date
 in

Ye
ar

Rep
lac

em
en

t
Use

fu
l

Adju
stm

en
t

Rem
ain

ing

Unit
s

Cos
t

Unit Cos
t

Cur
ren

t

Description

Msc. Site Components
Clubhouse Fountain Refurbishment 2019 2033 15 0 14 1 Lump Sum 25,000.00 25,000
Decorative Street Signs 2018 2030 13 0 11 30 Each 800.00 24,000
Fountain Pump Allowance - Entry Feature 2003 2019 8 0 0 1 Lump Sum 4,200.00 4,200
Refurbishment Allowance - Entry Feature/.. 2003 2022 20 0 3 1 Lump Sum 12,000.00 12,000
Wall Cap Maintenance/Painting 2019 2020 2 0 1 1 Lump Sum 2,500.00 2,500
Wall Cap Replacement 2004 2019 12 0 0 1 Lump Sum 8,700.00 8,700
     Msc. Site Components - Total $76,400

Stormwater System
Pond Fountain 2017 2026 10 0 7 1 Each 20,000.00 20,000
Pond Maintenance Allowance 2003 2022 20 0 3 1 LS 30,000.00 30,000
     Stormwater System - Total $50,000

Parking Lots
Asphalt Resurfacing - Amenity Lot 2003 2027 25 0 8 6,176 Square Yards 18.00 111,168
Asphalt Resurfacing - Veterans Park Lot 2003 2027 25 0 8 1,578 Square Yards 18.00 28,404
Asphalt Seal Coat - Amenity Lot 2017 2022 5 0 3 6,176 Square Yards 1.29 7,967
Asphalt Seal Coat -Veterans Park Lot 2019 2024 5 5 5 1,578 Square Yards 1.27 2,004
Concrete Curb Allowance - At Resurfacing 2003 2024 22 0 5 46 Linear Feet 40.00 1,840
Sidewalk Replacement Allowance 2003 2027 25 0 8 1 Lump Sum 3,000.00 3,000
     Parking Lots - Total $154,383

Lighting
Light Poles - Amenity Lot 2003 2032 25 5 13 12 Each 4,200.00 50,400
Light Poles - Event Lawn 2003 2032 25 5 13 4 Each 4,200.00 16,800
Light Poles - Pools 2011 2038 22 5 19 20 Each 3,000.00 60,000
Light Poles - Tennis Courts 2003 2029 27 0 10 9 Each 3,400.00 30,600
Night Swim Light Post 2018 2039 22 0 20 1 Lump Sum 7,000.00 7,000
     Lighting - Total $164,800

Fence & Rails
Aluminum Fence - Playground 2003 2021 25 -6 2 268 Linear Feet 38.00 10,184
Aluminum Fence - Pool 2003 2027 25 0 8 580 Linear Feet 42.00 24,360
Aluminum Rails - Ramps/Walks 2003 2027 25 0 8 900 Linear Feet 43.00 38,700
Chain Link Fence - Dog Park 2013 2025 12 0 6 1,000 Linear Feet 14.60 14,600
Chain Link Fence - Tennis Courts 2003 2024 22 0 5 486 Linear Feet 24.00 11,664
     Fence & Rails - Total $99,508

Landscape & Irrigation
6" Well 10 HP Pump Allow - Cherry Lake .. 2003 2019 10 6 0 1 Each 6,000.00 6,000
6" Well 10 HP Pump Allow - Everest Lane 2003 2019 10 7 0 1 Each 6,000.00 6,000
6" Well 10 HP Pump Allow -Bartram Spri.. 2003 2020 10 8 1 1 Each 6,000.00 6,000
Landscape Refurbishment - Initial Project 2018 2020 1 0 1 1 Lump Sum 60,000.00 60,000



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Inventory

Community Advisors
Page 7-4

February, 26 2019

Se
rv

ice

Date
 in

Ye
ar

Rep
lac

em
en

t
Use

fu
l

Adju
stm

en
t

Rem
ain

ing

Unit
s

Cos
t

Unit Cos
t

Cur
ren

t

Description
Landscape & Irrigation continued...
Landscape Refurbishment - Recurring 2019 2033 15 0 14 1 Lump Sum 350,000.00 350,000
     Landscape & Irrigation - Total $428,000

Dock
Deck, Stringers & Railing Replacement 2013 2027 15 0 8 500 Square Feet 28.00 14,000
Dock Total Replacement 2013 2042 30 0 23 500 Square Feet 50.00 25,000
     Dock - Total $39,000

Building Components
Cabinets & Tops - Social Hall 2003 2027 25 0 8 25 Linear Feet 300.00 7,500
Carpet Tiles - Fitness 2018 2029 12 0 10 2,000 Square Feet 2.60 5,200
Exterior Door Allowance - Amenity 2003 2019 9 0 0 1 Lump Sum 7,500.00 7,500
Refurbishment Allowance - Amenity Lock.. 2003 2028 25 1 9 2 Each 25,000.00 50,000
Refurbishment Allowance - Club Room 2013 2022 10 0 3 1 Lump Sum 3,000.00 3,000
Refurbishment Allowance - Pool Restrooms 2017 2031 15 0 12 2 Each 6,000.00 12,000
Restroom Refurbishment - Fitness 2018 2032 15 0 13 2 Each 9,000.00 18,000
     Building Components - Total $103,200

Roofing
Membrane Roof - Amenity 2003 2027 25 0 8 821 Square Feet 9.00 7,389
Standing Seam Metal Roof - Amenity 2003 2032 30 0 13 8,909 Square Feet 13.00 115,817
Standing Seam Metal Roof - Fitness Buildi.. 2017 2046 30 0 27 3,200 Square Feet 13.00 41,600
Standing Seam Metal Roof - Lake Gazebo 2003 2032 30 0 13 1,000 Square Feet 14.00 14,000
Standing Seam Metal Roof - Park Restroom 2007 2037 30 0 18 285 Square Feet 10.00 2,850
Standing Seam Metal Roof - Pool Gazebo 2003 2032 30 0 13 1,640 Square Feet 14.00 22,960
Standing Seam Metal Roof - Slide Tower 2003 2032 30 0 13 325 Square Feet 45.00 14,625
Tile Roof - Amenity 2003 2027 25 0 8 3,234 Square Feet 14.00 45,276
     Roofing - Total $264,517

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
Access Control System Controller 2009 2020 12 0 1 1 Lump Sum 5,000.00 5,000
Card Room Refurbishment 2013 2024 12 0 5 1 Lump Sum 3,800.00 3,800
Deck & Fire Pit Furniture - Amenity 2017 2026 10 0 7 1 Lump Sum 15,000.00 15,000
Fitness Equipment Allowance 2018 2019 1 0 0 1 Lump Sum 4,000.00 4,000
Interior Furniture Allowance - Amenity 2014 2023 10 0 4 1 Lump Sum 7,000.00 7,000
Kitchen Appliances - Social Hall 2015 2026 12 0 7 1 Lump Sum 5,000.00 5,000
Park Benches & Tables 2003 2022 15 5 3 1 Lump Sum 5,000.00 5,000
Pool Furniture Allowance 2018 2019 1 1 0 1 Lump Sum 5,000.00 5,000
Security System Allowance 2003 2020 10 8 1 1 Lump Sum 5,000.00 5,000
     Furniture Fixtures & Equipment - Total $54,800



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Inventory

Community Advisors
Page 7-5

February, 26 2019

Se
rv

ice

Date
 in

Ye
ar

Rep
lac

em
en

t
Use

fu
l

Adju
stm

en
t

Rem
ain

ing

Unit
s

Cos
t

Unit Cos
t

Cur
ren

t

Description

Painting
Amenity Exteriors 2011 2020 8 1 1 30,800 Square Feet 1.20 36,960
Racquetball Court 2003 2019 10 7 0 3,840 Square Feet 1.10 4,224
Slide Tower 2011 2020 8 0 1 1 Lump Sum 15,000.00 15,000
     Painting - Total $56,184

Mechanical Systems
HVAC - Fitness Building 2018 2029 12 0 10 10 Tons 1,600.00 16,000
HVAC Equipment  A - Amenity 2017 2028 12 0 9 8 Tons 1,600.00 12,800
HVAC Equipment B - Amenity 2014 2025 12 0 6 8 Tons 1,600.00 12,800
     Mechanical Systems - Total $41,600

Tennis Courts
Asphalt Resurfacing - Tennis Courts 2017 2023 7 0 4 1,600 Square Yards 5.80 9,280
     Tennis Courts - Total $9,280

Playground
Play EquipmentAllowance 2003 2022 15 5 3 1 Lump Sum 30,000.00 30,000
     Playground  - Total $30,000

Veterans Park
Play Equipment Allowance 2017 2036 20 0 17 1 Lump Sum 80,000.00 80,000
Restroom Renovation Allowance 2007 2022 10 6 3 2 Each 1,700.00 3,400
Shade Structure Frame 2017 2036 20 0 17 3 Each 6,000.00 18,000
     Veterans Park - Total $101,400

Basketball Courts
Asphalt Resurfacing - Basketball Courts 2017 2023 7 0 4 945 Square Yards 5.80 5,481
Basketball Poles & Goals 2018 2029 12 0 10 4 Each 1,000.00 4,000
     Basketball Courts - Total $9,481

Fire Pit
Wood Pergola - Fire Pit 2018 2032 15 0 13 550 Square Feet 54.50 29,975
Wood Pergola Refurbishment - Fire Pit 2018 2020 3 0 1 1 Lump Sum 2,000.00 2,000
     Fire Pit - Total $31,975

Swimming Pools
Concrete Pavers - Pool Deck 2003 2032 30 0 13 25,200 Square Feet 8.00 201,600
Concrete Pavers Clean/Seal - Pool Deck 2019 2021 2 1 2 25,200 Square Feet 2.00 50,400
Handicap Lifts 2011 2025 15 0 6 2 Each 3,400.00 6,800
Pool Pumps & Equipment Allowance 2017 2019 1 0 0 1 Lump Sum 4,000.00 4,000
Pool Resurfacing - Family Pool 2013 2024 12 0 5 3,568 Square Feet 10.80 38,534
Pool Resurfacing - Lap Pool 2013 2024 12 0 5 4,394 Square Feet 10.80 47,455



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Inventory

Community Advisors
Page 7-6

February, 26 2019

Se
rv

ice

Date
 in

Ye
ar

Rep
lac

em
en

t
Use

fu
l

Adju
stm

en
t

Rem
ain

ing

Unit
s

Cos
t

Unit Cos
t

Cur
ren

t

Description
Swimming Pools continued...
Pool Resurfacing - Wading Pool 2013 2024 12 0 5 292 Square Feet 10.50 3,066
Pool Tile - Family Pool 2013 2024 12 0 5 314 Linear Feet 24.00 7,536
Pool Tile - Lap Pool 2013 2024 12 0 5 225 Linear Feet 24.00 5,400
Shade Structure Frame 2017 2036 20 0 17 1 Each 6,000.00 6,000
Slide Refurbishment Allowance 2013 2024 12 0 5 1 Lump Sum 20,000.00 20,000
Slide Tower Steel Refurbishment 2013 2022 10 0 3 1 Lump Sum 15,000.00 15,000
Starting Blocks 2012 2027 15 0 8 6 Each 2,000.00 12,000
Wood Pergola - Pool 2003 2026 24 0 7 3,000 Square Feet 8.00 24,000
     Swimming Pools - Total $441,792

Splash Pad
Pool Pumps & Equipment Allowance 2018 2022 5 0 3 1 Lump Sum 10,000.00 10,000
Splash Pad Equipment Allowance 2018 2027 10 0 8 1 Lump Sum 15,000.00 15,000
Splash Pad Surface 2018 2029 12 0 10 1,800 Square Feet 5.60 10,080
     Splash Pad - Total $35,080

Total Asset Summary $2,191,400



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail Index

Community Advisors
Page 7-7

February, 26 2019

Asset IDDescription Replacement Page

Msc. Site Components
1021 Clubhouse Fountain Refurbishment 2033 7-11
1023 Decorative Street Signs 2030 7-11
1019 Fountain Pump Allowance - Entry Feature 2019 7-11
1018 Refurbishment Allowance - Entry Feature/Sign 2022 7-12
1024 Wall Cap Maintenance/Painting 2020 7-12
1020 Wall Cap Replacement 2019 7-13

Stormwater System
1095 Pond Fountain 2026 7-14
1094 Pond Maintenance Allowance 2022 7-14

Parking Lots
1091 Asphalt Resurfacing - Amenity Lot 2027 7-15
1093 Asphalt Resurfacing - Veterans Park Lot 2027 7-15
1088 Asphalt Seal Coat - Amenity Lot 2022 7-16
1092 Asphalt Seal Coat -Veterans Park Lot 2024 7-16
1090 Concrete Curb Allowance - At Resurfacing 2024 7-17
1089 Sidewalk Replacement Allowance 2027 7-18

Lighting
1059 Light Poles - Amenity Lot 2032 7-19
1060 Light Poles - Event Lawn 2032 7-19
1063 Light Poles - Pools 2038 7-20
1064 Light Poles - Tennis Courts 2029 7-20
1066 Night Swim Light Post 2039 7-20

Fence & Rails
1038 Aluminum Fence - Playground 2021 7-22
1035 Aluminum Fence - Pool 2027 7-22
1036 Aluminum Rails - Ramps/Walks 2027 7-23
1037 Chain Link Fence - Dog Park 2025 7-24
1034 Chain Link Fence - Tennis Courts 2024 7-24

Landscape & Irrigation
1083 6" Well 10 HP Pump Allow - Cherry Lake Drive East 2019 7-26
1085 6" Well 10 HP Pump Allow - Everest Lane 2019 7-26
1084 6" Well 10 HP Pump Allow -Bartram Springs 2020 7-27



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail Index

Community Advisors
Page 7-8

February, 26 2019

Asset IDDescription Replacement Page

Landscape & Irrigation Continued...
1086 Landscape Refurbishment - Initial Project 2020 7-27
1087 Landscape Refurbishment - Recurring 2033 7-27

Dock
1081 Deck, Stringers & Railing Replacement 2027 7-29
1082 Dock Total Replacement 2042 7-29

Building Components
1026 Cabinets & Tops - Social Hall 2027 7-30
1031 Carpet Tiles - Fitness 2029 7-30
1030 Exterior Door Allowance - Amenity 2019 7-31
1027 Refurbishment Allowance - Amenity Locker Rooms 2028 7-31
1029 Refurbishment Allowance - Club Room 2022 7-32
1028 Refurbishment Allowance - Pool Restrooms 2031 7-33
1033 Restroom Refurbishment - Fitness 2032 7-33

Roofing
1042 Membrane Roof - Amenity 2027 7-35
1041 Standing Seam Metal Roof - Amenity 2032 7-35
1046 Standing Seam Metal Roof - Fitness Building 2046 7-36
1043 Standing Seam Metal Roof - Lake Gazebo 2032 7-36
1044 Standing Seam Metal Roof - Park Restroom 2037 7-37
1039 Standing Seam Metal Roof - Pool Gazebo 2032 7-38
1040 Standing Seam Metal Roof - Slide Tower 2032 7-38
1045 Tile Roof - Amenity 2027 7-39

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
1056 Access Control System Controller 2020 7-40
1054 Card Room Refurbishment 2024 7-40
1055 Deck & Fire Pit Furniture - Amenity 2026 7-40
1050 Fitness Equipment Allowance 2019 7-41
1052 Interior Furniture Allowance - Amenity 2023 7-42
1051 Kitchen Appliances - Social Hall 2026 7-42
1058 Park Benches & Tables 2022 7-43
1047 Pool Furniture Allowance 2019 7-44
1057 Security System Allowance 2020 7-44



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail Index

Community Advisors
Page 7-9

February, 26 2019

Asset IDDescription Replacement Page

Painting
1068 Amenity Exteriors 2020 7-46
1070 Racquetball Court 2019 7-46
1067 Slide Tower 2020 7-47

Mechanical Systems
1075 HVAC - Fitness Building 2029 7-48
1079 HVAC Equipment  A - Amenity 2028 7-48
1074 HVAC Equipment B - Amenity 2025 7-48

Tennis Courts
1096 Asphalt Resurfacing - Tennis Courts 2023 7-49

Playground
1100 Play EquipmentAllowance 2022 7-50

Veterans Park
1104 Play Equipment Allowance 2036 7-51
1101 Restroom Renovation Allowance 2022 7-51
1102 Shade Structure Frame 2036 7-51

Basketball Courts
1105 Asphalt Resurfacing - Basketball Courts 2023 7-53
1106 Basketball Poles & Goals 2029 7-53

Fire Pit
1109 Wood Pergola - Fire Pit 2032 7-55
1108 Wood Pergola Refurbishment - Fire Pit 2020 7-55

Swimming Pools
1008 Concrete Pavers - Pool Deck 2032 7-57
1011 Concrete Pavers Clean/Seal - Pool Deck 2021 7-57
1003 Handicap Lifts 2025 7-58
1004 Pool Pumps & Equipment Allowance 2019 7-58
1012 Pool Resurfacing - Family Pool 2024 7-59
1001 Pool Resurfacing - Lap Pool 2024 7-59
1002 Pool Resurfacing - Wading Pool 2024 7-60
1014 Pool Tile - Family Pool 2024 7-60



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail Index

Community Advisors
Page 7-10

February, 26 2019

Asset IDDescription Replacement Page

Swimming Pools Continued...
1015 Pool Tile - Lap Pool 2024 7-61
1016 Shade Structure Frame 2036 7-61
1005 Slide Refurbishment Allowance 2024 7-62
1010 Slide Tower Steel Refurbishment 2022 7-62
1009 Starting Blocks 2027 7-63
1006 Wood Pergola - Pool 2026 7-64

Splash Pad
1110 Pool Pumps & Equipment Allowance 2022 7-65
1112 Splash Pad Equipment Allowance 2027 7-65
1111 Splash Pad Surface 2029 7-66

Total Funded Assets 87
Total Unfunded Assets 0
Total Assets 87



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-11

February, 26 2019

Clubhouse Fountain Refurbishment - 2033

Asset ID 1021

Msc. Site Components
Placed in Service June 2019

Useful Life 15
Replacement Year  2033

Remaining Life 14

1 Lump Sum  @ $25,000.00
Asset Cost $25,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $35,324.34

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $1,735.54
Interest Contribution $26.03

Reserve Allocation $1,761.58

Decorative Street Signs - 2030
Asset ID 1023

Msc. Site Components
Placed in Service June 2018

Useful Life 13
Replacement Year  2030

Remaining Life 11

30 Each  @ $800.00
Asset Cost $24,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $31,490.08

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $2,014.98
Interest Contribution $30.22

Reserve Allocation $2,045.20

Fountain Pump Allowance - Entry Feature - 2019

Asset ID 1019

Msc. Site Components
Placed in Service June 2003

Useful Life 8
Replacement Year  2019

Remaining Life 0

1 Lump Sum  @ $4,200.00
Asset Cost $4,200.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $4,200.00

Assigned Reserves $4,200.00

Annual Assessment $460.65
Interest Contribution $6.91

Reserve Allocation $467.56

Pump size is not known as access was not available.



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-12

February, 26 2019

Refurbishment Allowance - Entry Feature/Sign - 2022

Asset ID 1018

Msc. Site Components
Placed in Service January 2003

Useful Life 20
Replacement Year  2022

Remaining Life 3

1 Lump Sum  @ $12,000.00
Asset Cost $12,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $12,922.69

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $3,221.32
Interest Contribution $48.32

Reserve Allocation $3,269.64

Wall Cap Maintenance/Painting - 2020

Asset ID 1024

Msc. Site Components
Placed in Service January 2019

Useful Life 2
Replacement Year  2020

Remaining Life 1

1 Lump Sum  @ $2,500.00
Asset Cost $2,500.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $2,562.50

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $1,945.20
Interest Contribution $29.18

Reserve Allocation $1,974.38



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-13

February, 26 2019

Wall Cap Replacement - 2019
Asset ID 1020

Msc. Site Components
Placed in Service June 2004

Useful Life 12
Replacement Year  2019

Remaining Life 0

1 Lump Sum  @ $8,700.00
Asset Cost $8,700.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $8,700.00

Assigned Reserves $8,700.00

Annual Assessment $681.06
Interest Contribution $10.22

Reserve Allocation $691.28

Msc. Site Components - Total Current Cost $76,400
Assigned Reserves $12,900

Fully Funded Reserves $29,709



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-14

February, 26 2019

Pond Fountain - 2026
Asset ID 1095

Stormwater System
Placed in Service June 2017

Useful Life 10
Replacement Year  2026

Remaining Life 7

1 Each  @ $20,000.00
Asset Cost $20,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $23,773.71

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $2,464.39
Interest Contribution $36.97

Reserve Allocation $2,501.35

Pond Maintenance Allowance - 2022
Asset ID 1094

Stormwater System
Placed in Service June 2003

Useful Life 20
Replacement Year  2022

Remaining Life 3

1 LS  @ $30,000.00
Asset Cost $30,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $32,306.72

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $8,053.31
Interest Contribution $120.80

Reserve Allocation $8,174.11

This component does not have a predictable useful life but some work will be required in future
years for structure repair and bank stabilization. We recommend that this component be
evaluated on a regular basis and the reserve funding adjusted as necessary.

Stormwater System - Total Current Cost $50,000
Assigned Reserves $0

Fully Funded Reserves $31,500



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-15

February, 26 2019

Asphalt Resurfacing - Amenity Lot - 2027

Asset ID 1091

Parking Lots
Placed in Service June 2003

Useful Life 25
Replacement Year  2027

Remaining Life 8

6,176 Square Yards  @ $18.00
Asset Cost $111,168.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $135,447.41

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $12,192.64
Interest Contribution $182.89

Reserve Allocation $12,375.53

Asphalt Resurfacing - Veterans Park Lot - 2027

Asset ID 1093

Parking Lots
Placed in Service June 2003

Useful Life 25
Replacement Year  2027

Remaining Life 8

1,578 Square Yards  @ $18.00
Asset Cost $28,404.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $34,607.52

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $3,115.28
Interest Contribution $46.73

Reserve Allocation $3,162.01



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-16

February, 26 2019

Asphalt Seal Coat - Amenity Lot - 2022

Asset ID 1088

Parking Lots
Placed in Service October 2017

Useful Life 5
Replacement Year  2022

Remaining Life 3

6,176 Square Yards  @ $1.29
Asset Cost $7,967.04

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $8,579.63

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $2,138.70
Interest Contribution $32.08

Reserve Allocation $2,170.78

Asphalt Seal Coat -Veterans Park Lot - 2024

Asset ID 1092

Parking Lots
Placed in Service October 2019

Useful Life 5
Adjustment 5

Replacement Year  2024
Remaining Life 5

1,578 Square Yards  @ $1.27
Asset Cost $2,004.06

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $2,267.41

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $334.07
Interest Contribution $5.01

Reserve Allocation $339.08



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-17

February, 26 2019

Asphalt Seal Coat -Veterans Park Lot continued...

Concrete Curb Allowance - At Resurfacing - 2024

Asset ID 1090

Parking Lots
Placed in Service June 2003

Useful Life 22
Replacement Year  2024

Remaining Life 5

460 Linear Feet  @ $40.00
Asset Cost $1,840.00

Percent Replacement 10%
Future Cost $2,081.79

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $306.72
Interest Contribution $4.60

Reserve Allocation $311.32



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-18

February, 26 2019

Sidewalk Replacement Allowance - 2027

Asset ID 1089

Parking Lots
Placed in Service June 2003

Useful Life 25
Replacement Year  2027

Remaining Life 8

1 Lump Sum  @ $3,000.00
Asset Cost $3,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $3,655.21

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $329.03
Interest Contribution $4.94

Reserve Allocation $333.97

Partial replacement allowance.

Parking Lots - Total Current Cost $154,383
Assigned Reserves $0

Fully Funded Reserves $102,560



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-19

February, 26 2019

Light Poles - Amenity Lot - 2032
Asset ID 1059

Lighting
Placed in Service June 2003

Useful Life 25
Adjustment 5

Replacement Year  2032
Remaining Life 13

12 Each  @ $4,200.00
Asset Cost $50,400.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $69,476.96

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $3,704.49
Interest Contribution $55.57

Reserve Allocation $3,760.06

Lights were refurbished in 2012.

Light Poles - Event Lawn - 2032
Asset ID 1060

Lighting
Placed in Service June 2003

Useful Life 25
Adjustment 5

Replacement Year  2032
Remaining Life 13

4 Each  @ $4,200.00
Asset Cost $16,800.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $23,158.99

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $1,234.83
Interest Contribution $18.52

Reserve Allocation $1,253.35



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-20

February, 26 2019

Light Poles - Pools - 2038
Asset ID 1063

Lighting
Placed in Service November 2011

Useful Life 22
Adjustment 5

Replacement Year  2038
Remaining Life 19

20 Each  @ $3,000.00
Asset Cost $60,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $95,919.01

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $3,340.52
Interest Contribution $50.11

Reserve Allocation $3,390.63

Light Poles - Tennis Courts - 2029
Asset ID 1064

Lighting
Placed in Service June 2003

Useful Life 27
Replacement Year  2029

Remaining Life 10

9 Each  @ $3,400.00
Asset Cost $30,600.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $39,170.59

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $2,778.22
Interest Contribution $41.67

Reserve Allocation $2,819.89



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-21

February, 26 2019

Lighting - Total Current Cost $164,800
Assigned Reserves $0

Fully Funded Reserves $75,761



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-22

February, 26 2019

Aluminum Fence - Playground - 2021

Asset ID 1038

Fence & Rails
Placed in Service June 2003

Useful Life 25
Adjustment -6

Replacement Year  2021
Remaining Life 2

268 Linear Feet  @ $38.00
Asset Cost $10,184.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $10,699.56

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $4,030.80
Interest Contribution $60.46

Reserve Allocation $4,091.27

Aluminum Fence - Pool - 2027
Asset ID 1035

Fence & Rails
Placed in Service June 2003

Useful Life 25
Replacement Year  2027

Remaining Life 8

580 Linear Feet  @ $42.00
Asset Cost $24,360.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $29,680.29

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $2,671.75
Interest Contribution $40.08

Reserve Allocation $2,711.82



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-23

February, 26 2019

Aluminum Fence - Pool continued...

Aluminum Rails - Ramps/Walks - 2027

Asset ID 1036

Fence & Rails
Placed in Service June 2003

Useful Life 25
Replacement Year  2027

Remaining Life 8

900 Linear Feet  @ $43.00
Asset Cost $38,700.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $47,152.19

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $4,244.52
Interest Contribution $63.67

Reserve Allocation $4,308.19



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-24

February, 26 2019

Chain Link Fence - Dog Park - 2025

Asset ID 1037

Fence & Rails
Placed in Service December 2013

Useful Life 12
Replacement Year  2025

Remaining Life 6

1,000 Linear Feet  @ $14.60
Asset Cost $14,600.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $16,931.52

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $2,063.19
Interest Contribution $30.95

Reserve Allocation $2,094.14

Chain Link Fence - Tennis Courts - 2024

Asset ID 1034

Fence & Rails
Placed in Service June 2003

Useful Life 22
Replacement Year  2024

Remaining Life 5

486 Linear Feet  @ $24.00
Asset Cost $11,664.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $13,196.75

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $1,944.33
Interest Contribution $29.16

Reserve Allocation $1,973.49



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-25

February, 26 2019

Chain Link Fence - Tennis Courts continued...

Fence & Rails - Total Current Cost $99,508
Assigned Reserves $0

Fully Funded Reserves $68,306



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-26

February, 26 2019

6" Well 10 HP Pump Allow - Cherry Lake Drive East - 2019

Asset ID 1083

Landscape & Irrigation
Placed in Service June 2003

Useful Life 10
Adjustment 6

Replacement Year  2019
Remaining Life 0

1 Each  @ $6,000.00
Asset Cost $6,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $6,000.00

Assigned Reserves $6,000.00

Annual Assessment $544.75
Interest Contribution $8.17

Reserve Allocation $552.92

Remaining useful life of a irrigation well and pump is not a predictable event. We have assumed
that the well would be re-drilled if necessary due to some problem and that would be paid under
the operational budget. We have included a regular replacement of well pump and equipment.

6" Well 10 HP Pump Allow - Everest Lane - 2019

Asset ID 1085

Landscape & Irrigation
Placed in Service June 2003

Useful Life 10
Adjustment 7

Replacement Year  2019
Remaining Life 0

1 Each  @ $6,000.00
Asset Cost $6,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $6,000.00

Assigned Reserves $6,000.00

Annual Assessment $544.75
Interest Contribution $8.17

Reserve Allocation $552.92

Remaining useful life of a irrigation well and pump is not a predictable event. We have assumed
that the well would be re-drilled if necessary due to some problem and that would be paid under
the operational budget. We have included a regular replacement of well pump and equipment.



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-27

February, 26 2019

6" Well 10 HP Pump Allow -Bartram Springs - 2020

Asset ID 1084

Landscape & Irrigation
Placed in Service June 2003

Useful Life 10
Adjustment 8

Replacement Year  2020
Remaining Life 1

1 Each  @ $6,000.00
Asset Cost $6,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $6,150.00

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $4,668.48
Interest Contribution $70.03

Reserve Allocation $4,738.51

Remaining useful life of a irrigation well and pump is not a predictable event. We have assumed
that the well would be re-drilled if necessary due to some problem and that would be paid under
the operational budget. We have included a regular replacement of well pump and equipment.

Landscape Refurbishment - Initial Project - 2020

Asset ID 1086

Landscape & Irrigation
Placed in Service June 2018

Useful Life 1
Replacement Year Deferred 2020

Remaining Life 1

1 Lump Sum  @ $60,000.00
Asset Cost $60,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $61,500.00

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $46,684.84
Interest Contribution $700.27

Reserve Allocation $47,385.11

Landscape Refurbishment - Recurring - 2033

Asset ID 1087

Landscape & Irrigation
Placed in Service June 2019

Useful Life 15
Replacement Year  2033

Remaining Life 14

1 Lump Sum  @ $350,000.00
Asset Cost $350,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $494,540.84

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $24,297.62
Interest Contribution $364.46

Reserve Allocation $24,662.08



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-28

February, 26 2019

Landscape & Irrigation - Total Current Cost $428,000
Assigned Reserves $12,000

Fully Funded Reserves $101,000



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-29

February, 26 2019

Deck, Stringers & Railing Replacement - 2027

Asset ID 1081

Dock
Placed in Service June 2013

Useful Life 15
Replacement Year  2027

Remaining Life 8

500 Square Feet  @ $28.00
Asset Cost $14,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $17,057.64

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $1,535.49
Interest Contribution $23.03

Reserve Allocation $1,558.52

Dock Total Replacement - 2042
Asset ID 1082

Dock
Placed in Service June 2013

Useful Life 30
Replacement Year  2042

Remaining Life 23

500 Square Feet  @ $50.00
Asset Cost $25,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $44,115.27

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $1,230.04
Interest Contribution $18.45

Reserve Allocation $1,248.49

Dock - Total Current Cost $39,000
Assigned Reserves $0

Fully Funded Reserves $12,367



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-30

February, 26 2019

Cabinets & Tops - Social Hall - 2027

Asset ID 1026

Building Components
Placed in Service June 2003

Useful Life 25
Replacement Year  2027

Remaining Life 8

25 Linear Feet  @ $300.00
Asset Cost $7,500.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $9,138.02

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $822.58
Interest Contribution $12.34

Reserve Allocation $834.92

Carpet Tiles - Fitness - 2029
Asset ID 1031

Building Components
Placed in Service April 2018

Useful Life 12
Replacement Year  2029

Remaining Life 10

2,000 Square Feet  @ $2.60
Asset Cost $5,200.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $6,656.44

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $472.12
Interest Contribution $7.08

Reserve Allocation $479.20



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-31

February, 26 2019

Exterior Door Allowance - Amenity - 2019

Asset ID 1030

Building Components
Placed in Service June 2003

Useful Life 9
Replacement Year  2019

Remaining Life 0

1 Lump Sum  @ $7,500.00
Asset Cost $7,500.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $7,500.00

Assigned Reserves $7,500.00

Annual Assessment $743.79
Interest Contribution $11.16

Reserve Allocation $754.94

Refurbishment Allowance - Amenity Locker Rooms - 2028

Asset ID 1027

Building Components
Placed in Service June 2003

Useful Life 25
Adjustment 1

Replacement Year  2028
Remaining Life 9

2 Each  @ $25,000.00
Asset Cost $50,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $62,443.15

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $4,958.59
Interest Contribution $74.38

Reserve Allocation $5,032.97



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-32

February, 26 2019

Refurbishment Allowance - Amenity Locker Rooms continued...

Replacement includes flooring, cabinets, lockers, fixtures.

Refurbishment Allowance - Club Room - 2022

Asset ID 1029

Building Components
Placed in Service June 2013

Useful Life 10
Replacement Year  2022

Remaining Life 3

1 Lump Sum  @ $3,000.00
Asset Cost $3,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $3,230.67

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $805.33
Interest Contribution $12.08

Reserve Allocation $817.41



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-33

February, 26 2019

Refurbishment Allowance - Pool Restrooms - 2031

Asset ID 1028

Building Components
Placed in Service June 2017

Useful Life 15
Replacement Year  2031

Remaining Life 12

2 Each  @ $6,000.00
Asset Cost $12,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $16,138.67

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $939.40
Interest Contribution $14.09

Reserve Allocation $953.49

Restroom Refurbishment - Fitness - 2032
Asset ID 1033

Building Components
Placed in Service April 2018

Useful Life 15
Replacement Year  2032

Remaining Life 13

2 Each  @ $9,000.00
Asset Cost $18,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $24,813.20

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $1,323.03
Interest Contribution $19.85

Reserve Allocation $1,342.88



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-34

February, 26 2019

Restroom Refurbishment - Fitness continued...

Building Components - Total Current Cost $103,200
Assigned Reserves $7,500

Fully Funded Reserves $53,059



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-35

February, 26 2019

Membrane Roof - Amenity - 2027
Asset ID 1042

Roofing
Placed in Service June 2003

Useful Life 25
Replacement Year  2027

Remaining Life 8

821 Square Feet  @ $9.00
Asset Cost $7,389.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $9,002.78

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $810.41
Interest Contribution $12.16

Reserve Allocation $822.56

Standing Seam Metal Roof - Amenity - 2032

Asset ID 1041

Roofing
Placed in Service June 2003

Useful Life 30
Replacement Year  2032

Remaining Life 13

8,909 Square Feet  @ $13.00
Asset Cost $115,817.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $159,655.01

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $8,512.75
Interest Contribution $127.69

Reserve Allocation $8,640.44

Access was not available for a roof top observation.



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-36

February, 26 2019

Standing Seam Metal Roof - Fitness Building - 2046

Asset ID 1046

Roofing
Placed in Service January 2017

Useful Life 30
Replacement Year  2046

Remaining Life 27

3,200 Square Feet  @ $13.00
Asset Cost $41,600.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $81,028.48

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $1,864.66
Interest Contribution $27.97

Reserve Allocation $1,892.63

Standing Seam Metal Roof - Lake Gazebo - 2032

Asset ID 1043

Roofing
Placed in Service June 2003

Useful Life 30
Replacement Year  2032

Remaining Life 13

1,000 Square Feet  @ $14.00
Asset Cost $14,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $19,299.15

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $1,029.02
Interest Contribution $15.44

Reserve Allocation $1,044.46



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-37

February, 26 2019

Standing Seam Metal Roof - Lake Gazebo continued...

Standing Seam Metal Roof - Park Restroom - 2037

Asset ID 1044

Roofing
Placed in Service December 2007

Useful Life 30
Replacement Year  2037

Remaining Life 18

285 Square Feet  @ $10.00
Asset Cost $2,850.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $4,445.03

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $164.68
Interest Contribution $2.47

Reserve Allocation $167.15



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-38

February, 26 2019

Standing Seam Metal Roof - Pool Gazebo - 2032

Asset ID 1039

Roofing
Placed in Service June 2003

Useful Life 30
Replacement Year  2032

Remaining Life 13

1,640 Square Feet  @ $14.00
Asset Cost $22,960.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $31,650.61

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $1,687.60
Interest Contribution $25.31

Reserve Allocation $1,712.91

Standing Seam Metal Roof - Slide Tower - 2032

Asset ID 1040

Roofing
Placed in Service June 2003

Useful Life 30
Replacement Year  2032

Remaining Life 13

325 Square Feet  @ $45.00
Asset Cost $14,625.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $20,160.72

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $1,074.96
Interest Contribution $16.12

Reserve Allocation $1,091.09



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-39

February, 26 2019

Tile Roof - Amenity - 2027
Asset ID 1045

Roofing
Placed in Service June 2003

Useful Life 25
Replacement Year  2027

Remaining Life 8

3,234 Square Feet  @ $14.00
Asset Cost $45,276.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $55,164.41

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $4,965.76
Interest Contribution $74.49

Reserve Allocation $5,040.25

Roofing - Total Current Cost $264,517
Assigned Reserves $0

Fully Funded Reserves $135,973



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-40

February, 26 2019

Access Control System Controller - 2020

Asset ID 1056

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
Placed in Service April 2009

Useful Life 12
Replacement Year  2020

Remaining Life 1

1 Lump Sum  @ $5,000.00
Asset Cost $5,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $5,125.00

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $3,890.40
Interest Contribution $58.36

Reserve Allocation $3,948.76

Card Room Refurbishment - 2024
Asset ID 1054

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
Placed in Service June 2013

Useful Life 12
Replacement Year  2024

Remaining Life 5

1 Lump Sum  @ $3,800.00
Asset Cost $3,800.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $4,299.35

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $633.44
Interest Contribution $9.50

Reserve Allocation $642.94

Deck & Fire Pit Furniture - Amenity - 2026

Asset ID 1055

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
Placed in Service June 2017

Useful Life 10
Replacement Year  2026

Remaining Life 7

1 Lump Sum  @ $15,000.00
Asset Cost $15,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $17,830.29

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $1,848.29
Interest Contribution $27.72



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-41

February, 26 2019

Deck & Fire Pit Furniture - Amenity continued...

Fitness Equipment Allowance - 2019

Asset ID 1050

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
Placed in Service June 2018

Useful Life 1
Replacement Year  2019

Remaining Life 0

1 Lump Sum  @ $4,000.00
Asset Cost $4,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $4,000.00

Assigned Reserves $4,000.00

Annual Assessment $3,112.32
Interest Contribution $46.68

Reserve Allocation $3,159.01

The fitness center has an extensive inventory of cardio and strength training equipment. The
District replaces equipment as needed. We have included a regular replacement allowance.



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-42

February, 26 2019

Interior Furniture Allowance - Amenity - 2023

Asset ID 1052

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
Placed in Service February 2014

Useful Life 10
Replacement Year  2023

Remaining Life 4

1 Lump Sum  @ $7,000.00
Asset Cost $7,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $7,726.69

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $1,433.76
Interest Contribution $21.51

Reserve Allocation $1,455.26

Kitchen Appliances - Social Hall - 2026

Asset ID 1051

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
Placed in Service June 2015

Useful Life 12
Replacement Year  2026

Remaining Life 7

1 Lump Sum  @ $5,000.00
Asset Cost $5,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $5,943.43

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $616.10
Interest Contribution $9.24

Reserve Allocation $625.34



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-43

February, 26 2019

Kitchen Appliances - Social Hall continued...

Park Benches & Tables - 2022
Asset ID 1058

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
Placed in Service June 2003

Useful Life 15
Adjustment 5

Replacement Year  2022
Remaining Life 3

1 Lump Sum  @ $5,000.00
Asset Cost $5,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $5,384.45

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $1,342.22
Interest Contribution $20.13

Reserve Allocation $1,362.35

There are benches and tables located in both parks. This allowance has been included as they
will not all fail at one time.



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-44

February, 26 2019

Pool Furniture Allowance - 2019
Asset ID 1047

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
Placed in Service June 2018

Useful Life 1
Adjustment 1

Replacement Year  2019
Remaining Life 0

1 Lump Sum  @ $5,000.00
Asset Cost $5,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $5,000.00

Assigned Reserves $5,000.00

Annual Assessment $3,890.40
Interest Contribution $58.36

Reserve Allocation $3,948.76

The District has an extensive inventory of pool furniture but replaces a portion each year.

Security System Allowance - 2020
Asset ID 1057

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
Placed in Service June 2003

Useful Life 10
Adjustment 8

Replacement Year  2020
Remaining Life 1

1 Lump Sum  @ $5,000.00
Asset Cost $5,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $5,125.00

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $3,890.40
Interest Contribution $58.36

Reserve Allocation $3,948.76



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-45

February, 26 2019

Security System Allowance continued...

Allowance to upgade system when controller fails.

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment - Total Current Cost $54,800
Assigned Reserves $9,000

Fully Funded Reserves $35,556



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-46

February, 26 2019

Amenity Exteriors - 2020
Asset ID 1068

Painting
Placed in Service November 2011

Useful Life 8
Adjustment 1

Replacement Year  2020
Remaining Life 1

30,800 Square Feet  @ $1.20
Asset Cost $36,960.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $37,884.00

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $28,757.86
Interest Contribution $431.37

Reserve Allocation $29,189.23

Racquetball Court - 2019
Asset ID 1070

Painting
Placed in Service June 2003

Useful Life 10
Adjustment 7

Replacement Year  2019
Remaining Life 0

3,840 Square Feet  @ $1.10
Asset Cost $4,224.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $4,224.00

Assigned Reserves $4,224.00

Annual Assessment $383.50
Interest Contribution $5.75

Reserve Allocation $389.26

Painting of interior and exterior



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-47

February, 26 2019

Slide Tower - 2020
Asset ID 1067

Painting
Placed in Service November 2011

Useful Life 8
Replacement Year Deferred 2020

Remaining Life 1

1 Lump Sum  @ $15,000.00
Asset Cost $15,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $15,375.00

Assigned Reserves $10,376.00

Annual Assessment $3,676.61
Interest Contribution $210.79

Reserve Allocation $3,887.40

Painting - Total Current Cost $56,184
Assigned Reserves $14,600

Fully Funded Reserves $52,077



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-48

February, 26 2019

HVAC - Fitness Building - 2029
Asset ID 1075

Mechanical Systems
Placed in Service March 2018

Useful Life 12
Replacement Year  2029

Remaining Life 10

10 Tons  @ $1,600.00
Asset Cost $16,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $20,481.35

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $1,452.66
Interest Contribution $21.79

Reserve Allocation $1,474.45

HVAC Equipment  A - Amenity - 2028
Asset ID 1079

Mechanical Systems
Placed in Service June 2017

Useful Life 12
Replacement Year  2028

Remaining Life 9

8 Tons  @ $1,600.00
Asset Cost $12,800.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $15,985.45

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $1,269.40
Interest Contribution $19.04

Reserve Allocation $1,288.44

HVAC Equipment B - Amenity - 2025
Asset ID 1074

Mechanical Systems
Placed in Service June 2014

Useful Life 12
Replacement Year  2025

Remaining Life 6

8 Tons  @ $1,600.00
Asset Cost $12,800.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $14,844.08

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $1,808.83
Interest Contribution $27.13

Reserve Allocation $1,835.96



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-49

February, 26 2019

Asphalt Resurfacing - Tennis Courts - 2023

Asset ID 1096

Tennis Courts
Placed in Service June 2017

Useful Life 7
Replacement Year  2023

Remaining Life 4

1,600 Square Yards  @ $5.80
Asset Cost $9,280.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $10,243.38

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $1,900.75
Interest Contribution $28.51

Reserve Allocation $1,929.26

Tennis Courts - Total Current Cost $9,280
Assigned Reserves $0

Fully Funded Reserves $3,977



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-50

February, 26 2019

Play EquipmentAllowance - 2022
Asset ID 1100

Playground
Placed in Service June 2003

Useful Life 15
Adjustment 5

Replacement Year  2022
Remaining Life 3

1 Lump Sum  @ $30,000.00
Asset Cost $30,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $32,306.72

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $8,053.31
Interest Contribution $120.80

Reserve Allocation $8,174.11

Playground  - Total Current Cost $30,000
Assigned Reserves $0

Fully Funded Reserves $25,500



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-51

February, 26 2019

Play Equipment Allowance - 2036
Asset ID 1104

Veterans Park
Placed in Service June 2017

Useful Life 20
Replacement Year  2036

Remaining Life 17

1 Lump Sum  @ $80,000.00
Asset Cost $80,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $121,729.46

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $4,812.43
Interest Contribution $72.19

Reserve Allocation $4,884.62

Restroom Renovation Allowance - 2022
Asset ID 1101

Veterans Park
Placed in Service March 2007

Useful Life 10
Adjustment 6

Replacement Year  2022
Remaining Life 3

2 Each  @ $1,700.00
Asset Cost $3,400.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $3,661.43

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $912.71
Interest Contribution $13.69

Reserve Allocation $926.40

Shade Structure Frame - 2036
Asset ID 1102

Veterans Park
Placed in Service June 2017

Useful Life 20
Replacement Year  2036

Remaining Life 17

3 Each  @ $6,000.00
Asset Cost $18,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $27,389.13

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $1,082.80
Interest Contribution $16.24

Reserve Allocation $1,099.04



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-52

February, 26 2019

Shade Structure Frame continued...

Fabric replacement only

Veterans Park - Total Current Cost $101,400
Assigned Reserves $0

Fully Funded Reserves $17,462



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-53

February, 26 2019

Asphalt Resurfacing - Basketball Courts - 2023

Asset ID 1105

Basketball Courts
Placed in Service January 2017

Useful Life 7
Replacement Year  2023

Remaining Life 4

945 Square Yards  @ $5.80
Asset Cost $5,481.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $6,050.00

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $1,122.63
Interest Contribution $16.84

Reserve Allocation $1,139.47

2 courts

Basketball Poles & Goals - 2029
Asset ID 1106

Basketball Courts
Placed in Service January 2018

Useful Life 12
Replacement Year  2029

Remaining Life 10

4 Each  @ $1,000.00
Asset Cost $4,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $5,120.34

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $363.17
Interest Contribution $5.45

Reserve Allocation $368.61



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-54

February, 26 2019

Basketball Poles & Goals continued...

Basketball Courts - Total Current Cost $9,481
Assigned Reserves $0

Fully Funded Reserves $3,016



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-55

February, 26 2019

Wood Pergola - Fire Pit - 2032
Asset ID 1109

Fire Pit
Placed in Service June 2018

Useful Life 15
Replacement Year  2032

Remaining Life 13

550 Square Feet  @ $54.50
Asset Cost $29,975.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $41,320.87

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $2,203.21
Interest Contribution $33.05

Reserve Allocation $2,236.26

Wood Pergola Refurbishment - Fire Pit - 2020

Asset ID 1108

Fire Pit
Placed in Service June 2018

Useful Life 3
Replacement Year  2020

Remaining Life 1

1 Lump Sum  @ $2,000.00
Asset Cost $2,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $2,050.00

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $1,556.16
Interest Contribution $23.34

Reserve Allocation $1,579.50



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-56

February, 26 2019

Wood Pergola Refurbishment - Fire Pit continued...

Fire Pit - Total Current Cost $31,975
Assigned Reserves $0

Fully Funded Reserves $5,330



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-57

February, 26 2019

Concrete Pavers - Pool Deck - 2032

Asset ID 1008

Swimming Pools
Placed in Service June 2003

Useful Life 30
Replacement Year  2032

Remaining Life 13

25,200 Square Feet  @ $8.00
Asset Cost $201,600.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $277,907.83

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $14,817.95
Interest Contribution $222.27

Reserve Allocation $15,040.22

Concrete Pavers Clean/Seal - Pool Deck - 2021

Asset ID 1011

Swimming Pools
Placed in Service June 2019

Useful Life 2
Adjustment 1

Replacement Year  2021
Remaining Life 2

25,200 Square Feet  @ $2.00
Asset Cost $50,400.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $52,951.50

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $19,948.21
Interest Contribution $299.22

Reserve Allocation $20,247.43



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-58

February, 26 2019

Concrete Pavers Clean/Seal - Pool Deck continued...

Handicap Lifts - 2025
Asset ID 1003

Swimming Pools
Placed in Service June 2011

Useful Life 15
Replacement Year  2025

Remaining Life 6

2 Each  @ $3,400.00
Asset Cost $6,800.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $7,885.91

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $960.94
Interest Contribution $14.41

Reserve Allocation $975.35

Pool Pumps & Equipment Allowance - 2019

Asset ID 1004

Swimming Pools
Placed in Service June 2017

Useful Life 1
Replacement Year  2019

1 Lump Sum  @ $4,000.00
Asset Cost $4,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $4,000.00

Assigned Reserves $4,000.00

Annual Assessment $3,112.32

Pool pump and equipment useful life is not predictable so a annual replacement allowance has



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-59

February, 26 2019

Pool Resurfacing - Family Pool - 2024

Asset ID 1012

Swimming Pools
Placed in Service June 2013

Useful Life 12
Replacement Year  2024

Remaining Life 5

3,568 Square Feet  @ $10.80
Asset Cost $38,534.40

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $43,598.14

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $6,423.48
Interest Contribution $96.35

Reserve Allocation $6,519.83

Pool Resurfacing - Lap Pool - 2024

Asset ID 1001

Swimming Pools
Placed in Service June 2013

Useful Life 12
Replacement Year  2024

Remaining Life 5

4,394 Square Feet  @ $10.80
Asset Cost $47,455.20

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $53,691.20

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $7,910.53
Interest Contribution $118.66

Reserve Allocation $8,029.19



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-60

February, 26 2019

Pool Resurfacing - Wading Pool - 2024

Asset ID 1002

Swimming Pools
Placed in Service June 2013

Useful Life 12
Replacement Year  2024

Remaining Life 5

292 Square Feet  @ $10.50
Asset Cost $3,066.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $3,468.90

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $511.09
Interest Contribution $7.67

Reserve Allocation $518.75

Pool Tile - Family Pool - 2024
Asset ID 1014

Swimming Pools
Placed in Service June 2013

Useful Life 12
Replacement Year  2024

Remaining Life 5

314 Linear Feet  @ $24.00
Asset Cost $7,536.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $8,526.29

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $1,256.21
Interest Contribution $18.84

Reserve Allocation $1,275.05



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-61

February, 26 2019

Pool Tile - Lap Pool - 2024
Asset ID 1015

Swimming Pools
Placed in Service June 2013

Useful Life 12
Replacement Year  2024

Remaining Life 5

225 Linear Feet  @ $24.00
Asset Cost $5,400.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $6,109.60

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $900.15
Interest Contribution $13.50

Reserve Allocation $913.65

Shade Structure Frame - 2036
Asset ID 1016

Swimming Pools
Placed in Service June 2017

Useful Life 20
Replacement Year  2036

Remaining Life 17

1 Each  @ $6,000.00
Asset Cost $6,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $9,129.71

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $360.93
Interest Contribution $5.41

Reserve Allocation $366.35

Fabric replacement only



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-62

February, 26 2019

Slide Refurbishment Allowance - 2024

Asset ID 1005

Swimming Pools
Placed in Service May 2013

Useful Life 12
Replacement Year  2024

Remaining Life 5

1 Lump Sum  @ $20,000.00
Asset Cost $20,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $22,628.16

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $3,333.89
Interest Contribution $50.01

Reserve Allocation $3,383.90

Pool slide was not operating at time of site visit but scheduled for minor interior maintenance.
We have included a refurbishment allowance for fiberglass repair and recoating.

Slide Tower Steel Refurbishment - 2022

Asset ID 1010

Swimming Pools
Placed in Service June 2013

Useful Life 10
Replacement Year  2022

Remaining Life 3

1 Lump Sum  @ $15,000.00
Asset Cost $15,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $16,153.36

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $4,026.65
Interest Contribution $60.40

Reserve Allocation $4,087.05



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-63

February, 26 2019

Slide Tower Steel Refurbishment continued...

Allowance to include steel stair repair, sanding and painting.

Starting Blocks - 2027
Asset ID 1009

Swimming Pools
Placed in Service November 2012

Useful Life 15
Replacement Year  2027

Remaining Life 8

6 Each  @ $2,000.00
Asset Cost $12,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $14,620.83

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $1,316.13
Interest Contribution $19.74

Reserve Allocation $1,335.87



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-64

February, 26 2019

Wood Pergola - Pool - 2026
Asset ID 1006

Swimming Pools
Placed in Service June 2003

Useful Life 24
Replacement Year  2026

Remaining Life 7

3,000 Square Feet  @ $8.00
Asset Cost $24,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $28,528.46

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $2,957.27
Interest Contribution $44.36

Reserve Allocation $3,001.62

Swimming Pools - Total Current Cost $441,792
Assigned Reserves $4,000

Fully Funded Reserves $244,282



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-65

February, 26 2019

Pool Pumps & Equipment Allowance - 2022

Asset ID 1110

Splash Pad
Placed in Service June 2018

Useful Life 5
Replacement Year  2022

Remaining Life 3

1 Lump Sum  @ $10,000.00
Asset Cost $10,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $10,768.91

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $2,684.44
Interest Contribution $40.27

Reserve Allocation $2,724.70

Pool pump and equipment useful life is not predictable so a annual replacement allowance has
been included.

Splash Pad Equipment Allowance - 2027

Asset ID 1112

Splash Pad
Placed in Service June 2018

Useful Life 10
Replacement Year  2027

Remaining Life 8

1 Lump Sum  @ $15,000.00
Asset Cost $15,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $18,276.04

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $1,645.16
Interest Contribution $24.68

Reserve Allocation $1,669.84

10



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 7-66

February, 26 2019

Splash Pad Surface - 2029
Asset ID 1111

Splash Pad
Placed in Service June 2018

Useful Life 12
Replacement Year  2029

Remaining Life 10

1,800 Square Feet  @ $5.60
Asset Cost $10,080.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $12,903.25

Assigned Reserves none

Annual Assessment $915.18
Interest Contribution $13.73

Reserve Allocation $928.91

10

Splash Pad - Total Current Cost $35,080
Assigned Reserves $0

Fully Funded Reserves $8,680



Bartram Springs CDD Update FY 2019/2020
 Report Navigation

Community Advisors
Page 8-1

February, 26 2019

· The Executive Summary provides a snap-shot of your information that includes inflation and interest
rates, annual increases to assessment, reserve fund beginning balance and required contributions. Also in
the body of the page is a property description and other valuable information.

· Funding Plan is your financial plan and includes replacement cost, necessary contributions, interest
earned, expenditures, year ending reserve balance, fully funded reserves and percent funded.

· Annual Asset Expenditure Charts provide a graphic illustration of expenditures and assessments. We
try and make the assessments moderate and fairly level over time with slight increases.

· Funding Plan vs Fully Funded chart is a graphic illustration of how your funding plan compares to a
fully funded level. With Cash Flow Funding, it is not necessary to be fully funded as the chart shows but
somewhere close to that figure over time is desired.

· Cash Flow is a 30-year statement that provides both income and expense information to quickly find
when expenditures occur and the resulting financial status of your reserves.

· Asset Current Cost by Category chart indicates where the replacement cost occurs by category such as
painting, paving and roofing.

· Annual Expenditure Detail provides a year to year list of your projected expenditures. This is a good
section to review each year when preparing your budgets.

· Component Selection contains information specific to your property, components not included and
other useful information.

· Component Inventory contains a list of your components, remaining useful life and quantities, we
determined from our site visit and other means of measurement.

· Component Detail Index allows quick access to the detail we have included for each component
separated into categories.

· Component Detail provides a listing of each component, quantities or allowances and photographs of
major ones.

· Methodology - Terms of Service – Company Profile are our Disclosure sections with information
about our assumptions, methods of work, what we agree to do and our credentials.



Community Advisors
Page 8-2

February, 26 2019

Methodology
Content of Reserve Study

A Reserve Study is a two part process that includes a physical analysis and a financial analysis which produces a
custom made plan for funding future capital replacement. Having a good plan allows you to understand what is
currently reserved for, what is not and how the current plan will perform for future years. Ability to adjust
contributions early may prevent special assessments or loans to pay for component replacement.

Types of Reserve Studies

Full Reserve Study Level I This include a site visit
Reserve Study Update Level II This includes a site visit
Reserve Study Update Level III No site visit, financial review only

Physical Analysis

During the physical analysis, a site visit is conducted to evaluate major components such as streets, roofs, pools,
etc. and build an inventory of components, determine the condition of each and make a projection as to their
remaining useful life. No destructive testing is conducted.

Component Selection

Community Associations Institute (CAI) has established standards for reserve studies and selection of
components.

1. Component must be a commonly owned asset

2. Component must have a limited life

3. That Limited life must be predictable

4. Replacement cost must be above a minimum threshold cost

Some components do not meet that test but can be included with the proper analysis and full understanding of
the client. In these cases allowance are generally used.

Useful life and remaining useful life sources

A. Site inspection by experienced inspector

B. Our database of information

C. Historical information furnished by the client

D. Local Consultants and Vendors

E. National publications such as Marshall & Swift, RS Means and others

Replacement cost Established by

1. Our database & local cost from contractors and suppliers

2. Historical cost information furnished by the client



Community Advisors
Page 8-3

February, 26 2019

3. National publication such as Marshall & Swift, RS Means and others

Financial Analysis

The financial analysis assesses the community’s reserve balance, current contributions and interest income to
determine their current reserve fund status. This provides a clear picture of their current financial capability to
pay for future capital needs.

Adequate Funding

Having a lot of cash in reserves is always a good thing but it may not be enough to meet future replacement cost.
The only way to know is by completing your reserve study. If using Cash Flow Funding we set the level of
funding for adequate funding. While 100% or Full Funding is best you may only fund to an adequate level and be
ok.

⦁ 70% to 100% Funding is considered Strong
⦁ 30% to 70% Funding is considered Adequate
⦁ 0% to 30% Funding is considered Weak

Contributions

We recommend following a custom funding plan we develop for you that includes:

⦁ Adequate cash balance
⦁ Even contributions so all owners pay their fair share over time
⦁ Minimum contributions necessary with acceptable increases

Funding Goals

We use several type of funding goals including Full Funding, Threshold Funding, Baseline and Statutory
Funding. Here is how the Funding Goals work:

Full Funding - As we mentions full is always the best if you can do it! Plans with Full Funding do not usually
experience deferred maintenance or special assessments.

Threshold Funding – Balances are kept above a minimum “Threshold” level to adequate fund reserves. The goal
here is to work towards full funding over time.

Baseline Funding - Reserves are maintained at a set level above zero.

Statutory Funding – Balance set based on local statutes

Funding Methods

The Cash Flow Method develops a reserve-funding plan where contributions to the reserve fund are designed to
offset the variable annual expenditures from the reserve fund.

The Component Method develops a reserve-funding plan where the total contribution is based upon the sum of
contributions for individual components. When interest and inflation are not included the results are considered
the “Straight Line Method”.



Community Advisors
Page 8-4

February, 26 2019

Reserve Terms Dictionary

Accumulated Reserve Balance: The anticipated reserve balance on the first day of the fiscal year for
which the report has been prepared.

Annual Assessment increase: The percentage rate at which the school will increase its annual
assessment to reserves at the end of each year

Budget year beginning/ending (fiscal): the budgetary year for which the report is prepared

Monthly Assessment: The assessment for reserves required each month.

Interest Contribution: The interest that should be earned on the reserves, net of taxes, based upon their
beginning reserve balance and monthly assessments for one year.

Threshold Funding Model: This analysis calculates the minimum reserve assessments, with the
restriction that the reserve balance is not allowed to go below $0 or another predetermined threshold,
during the period examined. All funds for planned reserve expenditures will be available on the first day
of each fiscal year. The Threshold Funding Model allows the client to choose the level of conservative
funding it desires by choosing the threshold dollar amount.

Current Assessment Funding Model: This analysis is based on the current annual assessment,
parameters, and reserve fund balance. Because It is calculated using the current annual assessment, it will
give an accurate projection of how well the association is funded for the next 30 years of planned reserve
expenditures.

Component Funding Model: This funding model’s long-term objective is to provide a plan to a fully
funded reserve position over the longest period practical. This is the most conservative funding model.

Placed in Service Date: The month and year that the asset was placed in service. This may be the
construction date or the date of the last servicing or replacement.

Future Replacement Cost: The estimated cost to repair or replace the asset at the end of its estimated
useful life based upon the current replacement cost and inflation.

Replacement Year: The year that the asset is scheduled to be replaced. The appropriate funds will be
available by the first day of the fiscal year for which replacement is anticipated.

Estimated Remaining Life: This calculation is completed internally based upon the report's fiscal year
date and the date the asset was placed in service.

Adjustment to Useful Life: Once the useful life is determined, it may be adjusted +/- by this separate
figure for the current cycle of replacement. This will allow for a current period adjustment without
affecting the estimate replacement cycles for future replacements.

Estimated Useful Life: The estimated useful life of an asset based upon industry standards, manufacturer
specification, visual inspection, location, usage, association standards and prior history. All these factors
are taken into consideration when tailoring the estimated useful life to the asset.



Community Advisors
Page 8-5

February, 26 2019

Terms of Service
This document has been provided pursuant to an agreement containing restrictions on its use.  No part of this
document may be copied or distributed, in any form or by any means, nor disclosed to third parties without the
expressed written permission of Community Advisors, LLC.

This reserve analysis study and the parameters under which it has been completed are based upon information
provided to us in part by representatives of the Client and its contractors, assorted vendors, specialist and
independent contractors, the Community Association’s Institute, and various construction pricing and scheduling
manuals including, but not limited to: Marshall & Swift Valuation Service, RS Means Building Construction Cost
Data and from numerous vendor catalogues, actual quotations or historical costs, and our own experience in the
field of property management and reserve study preparation.

No liability is assumed as the result of changing market prices or inaccurate estimates or projections of remaining
useful life of components.

We are not responsible for any hidden defects or determining the condition of hidden or underground
components or systems.

Observing environmental conditions, hazardous materials or determine compliance with building codes or ADA
regulations is not included in our scope of work.

Our site visit is not a safety inspection and we are not responsible for any hazards that exist.

Community Advisors, LLC will not be required to participate in any legal action conducted on a property for
whatever reason and shall also not be required to give testimony in depositions or in court. In all cases the
liability of any action taken against Community Advisors, LLC and its Principals, Employees, contractors and
Vendors shall be limited to the consulting fee agreed upon for the production of this report.

This reserve study reflects the information provided by this client and assembled for their use and not for the
purposes of performing an audit, quality or forensic analyses, or background checks of historical records. This
information should not be used to estimate construction projects or relied upon for replacement cost until current
vendor pricing has been obtained.

We assume all components have been maintained properly unless noted in this report and our remaining useful
life projections assume they will be maintained per normal operating standards

Replacement cost does not include any Engineering or Architectural fees unless noted in the study. Beginning
fund balances are unaudited and provided by the Client.

Unless noted in the report we assume the funding goal of the Client is to reserve adequate funds for future capital
replacements if they are pooling their reserves and fully funding reserves if they are using the Component Method
of funding.

It has been assumed, unless otherwise noted in this report, that all assets have been designed and constructed
properly and that each estimated useful life will approximate that of the norm per industry standards and/or
manufacturer’s specifications.  In some cases, estimates may have been used on assets, which have an
indeterminable but potential liability to the Client.  The decision for the inclusion of these as well as all assets
considered is left to the Client.



Community Advisors
Page 8-6

February, 26 2019

Use of this report is acceptance by the Client of the above Information and Conditions.

We recommend regular updates to this study to account for changes in interest and inflation rates and
replacement cost.

Community Advisors and the analyst who prepared this study do not have any relationship that can be considered
a conflict of interest. From time to time our Clients ask that we manage repair or replacement of components due
to our experience in construction management. We do so with the understanding that full disclosure has been
obtained and that we are working in the best interest of our client.



Community Advisors
Page 8-7

February, 26 2019

Community Advisors

Community Advisors home office is in Jacksonville, Florida providing property inspection services, capital
reserve planning and construction oversight for communities throughout the Southern and Mid-Atlantic States.

Our clients experience quick response, personal service, competitive pricing and receive a custom made plan for
their future capital replacements. We like to sit down and discuss your concerns prior to our site analysis so we
can better understand your community or property and make sure we have included everything you expect.

Then we conduct a comprehensive site visit to make sure we know your property and include all your assets in
our analysis. With our years of experience with community development and commercial construction projects
we understand both horizontal and vertical construction and utilize realistic replacement cost and useful life
projections in our analysis.

Once we have completed our site visit we conduct the Financial Analysis where we look at your current reserve
fund balance, annual contributions and your goal for maintaining adequate reserves. Then we build a custom
made financial plan to make sure you have adequate funding for the future and keep contributions as reasonable
and moderate as possible.

Our valued clients include:

⦁ High-rise Condominium Association

⦁ Homeowner Associations

⦁ Churches

⦁ Time Share Developments

⦁ Active Adult Communities

⦁ Private Schools

⦁ Business Parks

⦁ Resort Communities

⦁ Non Profit Organizations

⦁ Municipal Utility Plants

⦁ Marinas

⦁ Historic Buildings & Museums



Community Advisors
Page 8-8

February, 26 2019

Reserve Analyst & Inspectors Credentials
Charles R. Sheppard RS PRA CCI

Charlie Sheppard is the owner and President of Community Advisors which provides capital reserve analysis,
consulting services, commercial inspections and project management for community associations, private clubs,
churches, schools and other entities.

He has over 30 years of experience in real estate development, property operation, commercial property
inspections and construction management. He has participated on the development team for large planned unit
developments and mid-rise office building parks. He has also worked for many years as commercial construction
manager for a wide range of structures including medical facilities, office buildings, churches, restaurants,
clubhouses, infrastructure installation and remodeling and repositioning of properties to match market conditions.

Areas of expertise include mechanical and electrical systems, energy management systems, life safety systems,
plumbing systems, building envelope and roof components. Horizontal improvement experience includes marine
structures, street and site concrete construction, utilities, site work and landscaping improvements.

Inspection projects include: High rise office and residential buildings, restaurants, industrial properties, churches,
private schools, private clubs, marinas, medical facilities, warehouse and industrial properties, water treatment
facilities and residential properties.

Education
Virginia Polytechnic Institute & State University – BS

License
Certified General Contractor - Florida

Certified Home Inspector - Florida

Professional Designations & Memberships

Certified Construction Inspector, (CCI)

Professional Reserve Analyst, (PRA)

Reserve Specialist, (RS)

Member – Association of Construction Inspectors

Member - Association of Professional Reserve Analyst – APRA

Business Partner - Community Associations Institute – CAI



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



August 12, 2021

Mr. Jim Oliver
District Manager
Governmental Management Services
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Re: Level II Reserve Study Update for Bartram Springs CDD

Dear Mr. Oliver:

Thank you for the opportunity to submit a Reserve Study Update with Site Visit proposal for your District. We
only update Reserve Studies that we have initially performed to ensure accuracy and consistency in our work
product. We store your project in our electronic database which provides quick access to begin your update
therefore reducing time and cost.

All work is completed or supervised by Reserve Analyst who have been awarded professional certifications of
Certified Construction Inspector (CCI), Professional Reserve Analyst (PRA) and Reserve Specialist (RS)
signifying broad experience with successful results. Your reserve study is completed following guidelines for
Reserve Studies established by the Association of Professional Reserve Analysts (APRA) and the Community
Associations Institute (CAI).

Best Regards,

Charles R. Sheppard RS PRA CCI
President & Reserve Analyst

Community Advisors, LLC - 10459 Hunters Creek Court - Jacksonville Florida 32256 - (904) 303-3275



Scope of Work for The District

What is Included in

v Limited to component inventory established in previous reserve study dated February 26, 2019 prepared
by Community Advisors. Components added since our initial site visit may cause additional cost
depending on the quantity. Photos only included for new components. Report will be updated for
component remaining life, replacement cost and funding plan generated.

v One revision with limited adjustments is included for your report after your review within 90 days of
issue. Additional revisions are invoiced at $350.00 per issue. One site visit with meeting is included.
Additional site visits are invoiced at $500 plus travel expense each.

Terms of Service
Physical Analysis
v The site visit includes meeting with your representative to discuss any maintenance or operational concerns. We

observe major components to determine quantity, age, condition and remaining useful life. Quantities are
determined by field measurement and internet measurement tools or aerial measurement services.

v Building walls, trim and other features are observed from ground level. Flat roofs are observed only if safe fixed
ladder access is available. Pitched roofs are observed from ground level. Building Systems are not operated.

v Upon completion of the site visit, an inventory of major components is established which includes quantity,
replacement cost and remaining useful life. We recommend you review this information and provide historical
cost and previous replacement time for any components.

Financial Analysis
v A review of your current funding plan is completed to determine fund status and performance. We provide a

funding plan using the Cash Flow Method (pooled cash) with a funding goal of adequate funding which keeps
reserves above a percent funded or balance threshold level. If component funding (line item) is used, then full
funding is the funding goal.

Your Reserve Study Includes
v Executive summary with current funding status, fund balances and assumptions.
v Cash Flow with 30-year cash flow projection or Component Funding Projection year one only.
v Inventory of major components with replacement cost, useful and remaining life projections.
v Various charts and photographs of major components.
v Completed Report is sent via email in a PDF file. Printed & bound copies available at additional cost.

Payment Agreement & Terms
· To maintain excellent customer service and requested delivery schedules we ask that your acceptance of this

proposal is made within 30 days. Signed proposals received after 30 days are subject to revision of delivery time
and cost. If indicated a deposit fee may be required with signed agreement to place your project in our production
schedule and begin your study.  A progress payment may be requested upon completion of site visit depending on
the size of the project. Remaining fee is due upon receipt of the preliminary report. Payments not received 30
days after invoice date are assessed a 1.5% late fee per month. After 90 days past, due payments will be subject
to addition charges for collection including attorney fees and other reasonable cost incurred by Community
Advisors, LLC. Returned checks will be invoiced at $25.00 each.

v Our financial analysis is based on information provided by this client which we assume is accurate. Your
report is a guide to be used for future capital component replacement planning, not a complete property inspection

analysis. This agreement for consulting services is accepted this date:

Professional Fee: $1,800.00  Deposit Required: -0-
Delivery of Draft Report is typically 4-6 weeks after completion of site visit

Authorized Signature: ________________________________ Title: ____________________________

Printed Name: ______________________________________ Date: ____________________________



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  

































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Bartram Springs Community Development District

St Augustine, FL 32092

475 West Town Place

Bartram Springs Community

Bartram Springs

Jacksonville, FL 32258

Bartram Springs Parkway

We’re pleased to provide this statement to you electronically, saving thousands of sheets of paper each year going forward. If you have somehow 
received this via paper copy, please provide your e-mail address with the Corp/SYS & Complex from this statement to: 
nrsa_support@cable.comcast.com

Data Revenue Share Payment Details

Period Unit 
Size

# of 
Subscribers Penetration % Rev Share Rate Revenue Payment

Apr 2021 1400 671 47.93% 3.00% $42,104.22 $1,263.13

May 2021 1400 668 47.71% 3.00% $41,995.07 $1,259.86

Jun 2021 1400 661 47.21% 3.00% $41,757.10 $1,252.70

Subtotal Revenue Share Amount:    $3,775.69

Video Revenue Share Payment Details

Subtotal Revenue Share Amount:    $1,584.18

Period Unit 
Size

# of 
Subscribers Penetration % Rev Share Rate Revenue Payment

Apr 2021 1400 440 31.43% 2.00% $27,663.92 $553.28

May 2021 1400 436 31.14% 2.00% $27,139.61 $542.81

Jun 2021 1400 444 31.71% 2.00% $24,404.64 $488.09

Revenue Share Recipient Property Address

Email:

Phone:

florida_mdusupport@cable.comcast.com

Vendor ID:

Statement Date:

Payment Amount:

Statement Number:

Corp / Sys:

Complex Code:

Page 1 of 1

456587

$5,359.87

04/2021 - 06/2021

820130

8495

2038



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



  

    
General Manager’s Report 

 
 

Date of report: 9/6/2021                              Submitted by: Sue O’Lear 
            
 

GENERAL MANAGER UPDATE 

Supervisors, 
We are moving into fall, and while summer camp, swim lessons, and a busy pool deck were a lot 
of fun over the summer, we now look forward to Fall Fest, Howl-O-Ween, and Trunk or Treat! 
Our lifeguard staff enjoyed the end-of-season cookout and sends their thanks for allowing us to 
have a pool party! 
 

 
 
COVID Protocol: 

• Vesta Property Services reinstituted a mask policy for our employees; we wear masks 

when indoors and unable to maintain 6 foot social distancing. 

• We are continuing the following precautions for residents: 

o Requiring that gym equipment is wiped down after usage. 

o Planning outdoor social events. 



o Requiring masks for the indoor portion of Kids Activity night 

o Recommending mask usage for social hall rentals or any time social distancing 

isn’t possible 

BARTRAM SPRINGS AMENITY MOBILE APP 

 

• The mobile app has launched! We sent an eblast, and included information in the 

September Bartram Bulletin, posted on Facebook and in the Facebook groups, and 

added the buttons to the website. The feedback has been overwhelmingly constructive 

and positive, and we have already been able to make adjustments in real time to the 

app based on resident requests.  

• The app is available for both apple and android by searching for Bartram Springs 

Amenity Mobile. 

BARTRAM SPRINGS LOGO DESIGN 

• When the Bartram Springs Amenity website was created, the Vesta team sent us some 

logo designs gratis based on our desire to update the look. It was decided in the meeting 

to open the design up to the residents via a logo contest, which netted zero participants. 

I am resubmitting what our team designed per Supervisor McKinney’s request that the 

logo be updated. We can choose from these, allow the residents to vote on them, or 

commission the design of a new one with input from the board.  

                                                   



 

BARTRAM SPRINGS AMENITY FACILITY RULES UPDATE 

• Age Discrepancy: There is a discrepancy in the written rules as to the age children can 

use the facility unaccompanied by an adult. For the pool area, the rules state 15 and 

younger must have an adult, for the gym it states 15 and older can be unaccompanied. 

Signage states 15 and older for both the pool deck and the gym. 

• Rental Discrepancies and updates: See handout. 

SWIM LESSONS: 

• Swim Lessons wrap up in September. Champion Swim School has been great to work 

with, and Bartram residents that participated have given incredibly positive feedback. I 

plan to work with them again next summer. 

SOCIAL HALL FURNITURE UPDATE: 

• As of Friday, September 3, the rest of our furniture is scheduled to arrive to JaxCo in 2 

weeks (around September 17). However, our coffee table is backordered, and not 

scheduled to arrive until March, 2022. Chris, our JaxCo representative is currently trying 

to source another coffee table with a better arrival date. 

AMENITY ATHLETICS: 

Basketball season kicked off to RAIN on September 2nd! We have rescheduled opening day for 

Tuesday September 7, and we also host games for the program on September 9. Games are 

played from 4PM – 7PM.  

 

LIFESTYLE AND EVENTS – Report by Stephanie Taylor, Assistant Amenity Manager/Lifestyle 

• Labor Day Luau - Out: Say “Aloha” to the Labor Day Weekend! We are celebrating Labor 

Day by hosting a Luau Out themed event at the Bartram Springs Amenity Center on 



Saturday, September 4th from 5 PM – 9 PM. Feel free to play the pool deck games and 

enjoy some pool time while listening to music brought to you by DJ Irv! Front office staff 

will be more than happy to take a photo of you and your family in front of our Luau Out 

backdrop. Enjoy some delicious food from El Taco Naco, Jag Boilers, and our very own 

neighborhood cupcake business, Raychee Kakes! 

                          
                                

                      
 

• Movie on the Lawn: There is no better way to celebrate the end of summer season than 

by watching a water themed movie! We will be showing Luca on September 17th starting 

at 7 PM. Please be sure to bring chairs or blankets to make your movie watching 

experience a little more enjoyable. 



 

• Kids Activity Night: Kids Activity Night is back; this month’s theme will be glow night! 

Glow night will be on September 18th from 5 PM – 9 PM. The evening’s festivities will 

include making a glow in the dark dreamcatcher; playing at the playground; enjoying 

some turkey roll-ups, pepperoni roll-ups, chips, and a drink for dinner; and watching Toy 

Story. Every child will be going home with their dreamcatcher and glow sticks to help 

light up the night! 

 

• Community Garage Sale: Fall is the perfect time to declutter! Come join us for the 

Community Garage Sale on Saturday, September 25th from 8 AM – 12 PM. Registration 

is super quick and easy and can be found online. Please be sure to check your email a 

few days prior to the Community Garage Sale so you know which houses will be 

participating! 



 

 

COMING SOON: SAVE THE DATE 

• Kids Triathlon: Swim, bike, and run your way into October! Bartram Springs is hosting a 

Kids Triathlon on Sunday, October 3rd starting at 9 AM. The triathlon is part of the 

Florida Race Day Kids Triathlon Series, and the proceeds of this event goes to the Special 

Olympics. Registration end October 1st so be sure to register before then! 

o We are also looking for volunteers for this super fun event! There is no age limit 

for volunteers. It is a great opportunity to help and cheer on the kids of our 

community. Please visit the website and click on the Volunteers tab if you are 

interested. 

• Fall Festival: Fall Festival is right around the corner, and this year we have a variety of 

fun-filled activities! Fall Festival is on Sunday, October 17th from 3 PM – 7 PM. Food 

trucks will include The Lumpia Lady, The Bronx Street Food, Mama’s Food, I Love 

Pierogi, and Tikiz Shaved Ice and Ice Cream. Progressive Entertainment will be bringing 

an awesome assortment of entertainment. This year Bartram Springs will have the Rock 

Wall and Jumper Combo, 5 in 1 inflatable Sports Challenge, and a Large Bounce House. 

Twist of Fun! will be providing the balloon artist and face painter for the evening. Kim’s 

Open Door and her fantastic crew will be offering a slime station. DJ Irv will be coming 

back to our event to offer a wide selection of great tunes! Lastly, OneBlood will be 

stationed at Fall Festival for our blood drive. This does not even include our additional 

vendor booths! Be sure to come check out the great festivities on October 17th. 

o Vendors are still needed for Fall Festival! If you are interested in joining in on this 

lively event, please be sure to stop by the front office or email Stephanie at 

staylor@vestapropertyservices.com for more information! 

• Movie on the Lawn: Halloween is in the air! This month’s movie will be Hocus Pocus. 

Come join us at the Amenity Center to watch Max, Allison, and Dani take on the 

Sanderson sisters. Hocus Pocus will be shown on October 22nd starting at 6 PM. Please 

mailto:staylor@vestapropertyservices.com


be sure to bring chairs or blankets to make your movie watching experience a little more 

enjoyable. 

• Howl-o-ween Contest: Even our furry friends can join in on the Halloween festivities! 

Bartram Springs will be hosting an online contest for our pets. Please be sure to post a 

photo of your pet in their favorite Halloween costume on our contest post located on 

the Bartram Springs CDD Events page for a chance to win a prize! Top three photos will 

win a gift card. Our contest will open on October 22nd and close on November 1st so be 

on the lookout! 

• Trunk or Treat: Our last hoorah for Halloween will be our Trunk or Treat on October 30th 

from 5 PM – 7 PM! DJ Irv Nyce will be there with a wide selection of great tunes, and we 

will have 1 -2 food trucks there. Trunk or treat decorating will be from 5 PM – 6 PM (but 

families are more than welcome to enjoy the great food and music while the trunk or 

treaters are decorating), and families will be allowed to visit the cars starting at 6 PM. 

The 3 best decorated cars will receive a prize! Registration for a car spot at Trunk or 

Treat are online. Spots are limited! 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

E. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



 
Field Operations Manager’s Report 

 
 

Date of report: 9/13/2021         Submitted by Winslow Wheeler 
 

City of Jacksonville repair on Bartram Springs Parkway- At this point, Mr. Becton (city council member), Mr. 
Walden and myself have conversed regarding the repair of all areas on Bartram Springs Parkway that “appear” to be 
potholes or areas of concern that would cause damage to residents’ vehicles. Each of those areas are identified with 
road paint and additional emails have been sent to progress with this project. Further, I have spoken with Mr. 
Bectons’ assistant; to be informed that the only resolution to the problem is sending a picture of every area of 
concern and submitted as an individual ticket to the city. Unfortunately, there are so many potholes, that makes this 
task unrealistic. In that conversation a site visit was requested and denied. However, once any tickets are submitted, 
that request (ticket) should include in the notes a request to meet with the onsite supervisor along with a call to Mr. 
Johnson (assistant) where he will them request the onsite supervisor to meet with myself. This scenario is in 
progress.  

Amenity Pond Benches- In progress, anticipated completion 9/2021. 

Holiday Lighting- Board Action Necessary 

In considering each proposal, as a team, we have established with each proposal an “a-la-cart” menu of options, 
which still provides an apples-to-apples comparison for each vendors proposal. Therefore, it is suggested we review 
the standard decorations in each proposal to ultimately decide the final decorations for the community and which 
vendor to complete the project.  

Anything with Plants- $ 5432.00 this includes all the decorations listed as Bartram springs Main entrance, Cherry 
Lake and Clubhouse. To only exclude the option of wrapping palm trees or crape myrtles which are $275.00 per 
tree, wrapped up to 10 feet. We anticipate lighting 5 trees, therefore $1375.00 for a total of $6810.00. 

• Please note this vendor is not able to outline the roof line of the amenity center due to liability issues. Also, 
see proposal for other add on options. 

• Holiday Banners-Install and purchase (2) Vinyl double holiday banners 30” x 96” (16oz matte finish) to 
be installed on two black iron lamp posts immediately preceding the entrance bridge. Includes Windbreaker 
30” hardware and installation tool. Banners will be placed 14.5’ from the street as per banner installation 
regulations. Please see packet attachment for banner options. 

Total include purchase and delivery $3,018.45  
• *Installation of banners to be executed by Bartram Springs as a hydraulic lift will be needed for install. 

 

 

Elite Christmas Lighting-$ 7506.76 this includes all the decorations listed within the proposal to include the option 
of wrapping palm trees and/or crape myrtles (5 trees), for a total of $7506.76 



• Holiday Banners-Install and purchase are not an option with this vendor. 

Outdoor lighting Perspectives-Awaiting Proposal 

 

Pavilion (shade Structure) 

In researching and obtaining proposals to allow for a shade structure to be constructed at the dog park we are finding 
that the price per square foot is ranging from $21.00-$49.00. Special note, concerning smaller sizes structures please 
anticipate that the price per square foot will tend to be more expensive than expected. This happens per the 
contractors, in building the structure having to still make their margins in materials and labor constructing smaller 
units. 

At this point, I would suggest for the board to discuss the best size of the structure that you intend to construct. In 
moving forward, a formal quote will be established. Please keep in mind there are contractors available but also be 
aware that contractor’s availability has become very sparse through the last year and has not shown signs of 
improving at this point. Finally, the permitting for construction will be about $2,000.00. 

Additionally, to utilize an awning for a shade structure, that would match the existing is listed below. 

Bliss Products and Services Inc- $26,250.00 (22x32) 750 square feet-$ 35.00 Per square foot. 

 

JDF Contractors, DBA Phoenix Contracting- $36,285.00 (22x32) 750 square feet $48.38 per square foot. Concrete 
slab included in price. 

Thompson Awning-$23,600.00 (22x32) 750 square feet $31.00 per square foot. Concrete slab not included in price. 
CDD would need to secure a vendor, $90.00 per cubic yard, approximately $6,500.00-Total-$30,100.00 

Advanced Awning-$15,800.00 (22x32) 750 square feet $21.00 per square foot. Concrete slab not included in price. 
CDD would need to secure a vendor, $90.00 per cubic yard, approximately $6,500.00-Total-$22,300.00 

 

 

 



Completed Projects 
1. Replaced all shower heads on pool deck. 
2. Paver Project at the volleyball court 
3. Sauna heater replaced 
4. Club suite library  
5. Replaced ceiling fans at the amenity center. 
6. Placed all tow signs. 
7. Replacing baby pool motor and convert electrical. 
8. Repair bull nose on Lap pool.  
9. Front entry bridge railing will be painted hunter green. 
10. Replace landscape light at front median. 
11. Gutters installed on slide tower to protect the interior of the slide. 
12. Repaired Ice machine. 
13. Replacement of Park Benches at Amenity Park and Splash pad. 
14. Landscape light on Racetrack Road. 
15. Security cameras installed at Veterans Park. 
16. Replaced dry wall in club suite. 
17. Security Cameras are infrared capable. 
18. City of Jacksonville contacted regarding facility uneven sidewalks (all highlighted with spray paint). 
19. Shrubbery in front of the elementary school has been removed. 
20. Replaced silicon in ladies and men’s bathrooms. 
21. Replaced light bulb at splash pad and repaired parking lot lighting. 
22. Repair exterior window frame at social hall. 
23. Replaced main gate hinges.  
24. Replaced two basketball backboards that were cracked due to dunking and hanging on the rim. Will arrive 

in late august 
25. Pergolas cleaned and maintained. 
26. Slide tower stairs cleaned weekly. 
27. Installed new well motor at front entry. 
28. Monthly follow up on community street lighting. 
29. Daily maintenance completed of the pools and Amenity center area. Pictures of completed projects will be 

available upon request. 

Expected Projects 
1. Working on repairing Bollards at front entrance. 
2. Rain gutter under repair at car port. 
3. . 
4. Replacing ceiling fans and lights at each gazebo. 
5. Community potholes, working with COJ for repairs. 
6. Repairing leak under the concrete on the exterior shower at the volleyball court. 
7. Refurbishment of amenity interior landscape. 
8. Clearing wood line between Ginny springs road and the Elementary school. 
9. Anticipated pickle ball court option. $3.50 square foot for the court. 10k for each pickle board courts. 
10. Ongoing community sidewalk repairs. 
11. Replace main drain controller on the recreation pool. 
12. Add three park benches to the dog park area. 
13. Tennis court post will be repaired. 
14. Replacement light at splash pad on order. 
15. Replacing pool coffin hinges 
16. Install Kick plates on interior bathroom door in the gym. 
17. Updating amenity center landscape in foyer. 
18. Replacing all ceiling fans at social hall. 
19. Paint all community monument caps.  



 
 
 
LAKE DOCTORS UPDATE- please see attached  
 

• Routine monthly treatments continue, with temperatures expected to begin increasing algae and vegetation 
growth increase.  We will adhere to our regimented treatment schedule and Lake Doctors has been 
available to respond quickly to any problems.  

• Due to all the increased rain, we have been receiving the water levels have been high while the retention 
drains have ben function well at this point. We will continue to monitor their functioning for best results.  

• Actions include methodical and appropriate treatments to control aquatic weeds and algae.   There have 
been few challenges this Spring and moving into the summer season. The Techs report that they are not 
having problems regarding access or issues requiring CDD assistance. 

• Update on most recent common area concern from the resident on Millhopper road. The issues has been 
resolved where lake doctors will utilize other entry point  to avoid wear on this residents grass 
entry/easement to the lake.   

LANDSCAPE UPDATE-please see attached 
 

• Crews will continue weekly grass cutting and detailing of the property, while cutting the surrounding areas 
twice per month. As well, we have been in discussion to change the annual flower install. Mr. Walden and I 
continue to work closely with the site manager to keep the property looking up to par, while continuing to 
find improvements. We meet at least monthly as a group for corrective actions. While this writer and Mr. 
Walden are in constant contact via text and phone for daily issues, requests and weekly progress on the 
areas being serviced. 

• Recently there have been more rain that we are accustomed to received compared to recent years. 
Therefore, grass and weed growth increase while at the same time the vendors ability to work is threatened. 
While certain areas if under standing water are not able to be mowed until cleared.  However, we remain in 
contact with the vendor as to any concerns and this writer completes weekly visual checks of all mowing 
areas. Otherwise, our cutting days are now Mondays and Tuesdays which helps if there are missed days due 
to rain as we would have the remainder of the week for completion, while their supervisors are on site 
during those times. Lastly, from our last vendor meeting a comprehensive list was developed for facility 
improvements and general maintenance. Times frames are being met with continual communication at this 
point. 

• Other items to notice are a few pending changes to the flower beds inside the amenity center. The 3 flower 
beds on the first landing have been be remodeled. In addition, the lower flowerbed in front of the fountain 
has been rearranged so that chlorine water does not hurt our annual plants. 

 

Should you have any comments or questions feel free to contact me directly. 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3. 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Bartram Springs
Community Development District

Meeting Date
September 13, 2021

Unaudited Financial Reporting as of
July 31, 2021



Table of Contents

I.

II.

III.

IV.

Financial Statements -  July 31, 2021

Check Register Summary 7/1/2021 - 7/31/2021

Assessment Receipts Schedule

Long-term Debt Report



BARTRAM SPRINGS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

BALANCE SHEET
July 31, 2021

Non-Major
Major Funds Funds Total

Debt Capital Capital Governmental
General Service Projects Reserve Funds

ASSETS:

CASH ---

Hancock Bank $49,430 --- --- $49,430
Petty Cash $200 --- --- --- $200

Capital Reserve --- --- --- $124,269 $124,269

INVESTMENTS
State Board $7,723 --- --- --- $7,723
Custody - Excess Funds $417,925 --- --- --- $417,925
Series - 2016-1/2021
Reserve --- $21 --- --- $21
Revenue --- $9,499 --- --- $9,499
Interest --- $103,827 --- --- $103,827
Redemption --- $0 --- --- $0
Construction --- --- $6,865 --- $6,865
Due From Other $32 --- --- --- $32
Series - 2016-2
Revenue --- $1,614 --- --- $1,614
Redemption --- $0 --- --- $0

ELECTRIC DEPOSITS $720 --- --- --- $720

TOTAL ASSETS $476,031 $114,961 $6,865 $124,269 $722,126

LIABILITIES:

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $77,919 --- --- $3,828 $81,747

ACCRUED EXPENSES --- --- --- --- $0

FICA/FEDERAL PAYABLE --- --- --- --- $0

DEFERRED REVENUE --- --- --- --- $0

DUE TO GENERAL FUND --- --- --- --- $0

DUE TO DEBT SERVICE --- --- --- --- $0

FUND BALANCES:
      NONSPENDABLE $720 --- --- $720

      UNASSIGNED $397,392 --- --- --- $397,392

      RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE --- $114,961 --- --- $114,961

     ASSIGNED FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS --- --- $6,865 $120,440 $127,305

TOTAL  LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY 
 & OTHER CREDITS $476,031 $114,961 $6,865 $124,269 $722,126

1



BARTRAM SPRINGS
Community Development District

General Fund

ADOPTED Prorated Budget Actual
DESCRIPTION BUDGET Thru 07/31/21 Thru 07/31/21 Variance

REVENUES:
 
Maintenance Assessments $1,266,292 $1,266,292 $1,270,600 $4,308
Facility Income $9,000 $7,500 $5,131 ($2,369)
Program Sharing - ASG $7,000 $5,730 $5,730 $0
Comcast Revenue Share $18,000 $13,500 $15,695 $2,195
Interest/Miscellaneous Income $1,000 $833 $106 ($727)

    
          TOTAL  REVENUES $1,301,292 $1,293,855 $1,297,262 $3,407

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $12,000 $10,000 $9,000 $1,000
Fica Expense $918 $765 $689 $77
Engineering Fees $6,000 $5,000 $1,989 $3,012
Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0
Arbitrage $600 $600 $600 $0
Attorney Fees $38,000 $31,667 $36,215 ($4,549)
Dissemination $500 $500 $100 $400
Trustee Fees $12,300 $12,300 $12,220 $80
Annual Audit $3,250 $3,250 $3,250 $0
Management Fees $51,090 $42,575 $42,575 $0
Computer Time $1,000 $833 $833 $0
Website Maintenance $2,400 $2,000 $1,390 $610
Telephone $250 $208 $600 ($391)
Postage $1,000 $833 $1,266 ($433)
Insurance $50,629 $50,629 $50,302 $327
Printing & Binding $1,500 $1,250 $2,133 ($883)
Record Storage $350 $292 $0 $292
Legal Advertising $2,900 $2,417 $1,799 $618
Other Current Charges $1,000 $833 $596 $238
Office Supplies $350 $292 $349 ($58)
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

 
   TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES $191,212 $171,419 $171,080 $339

AMENITY CENTER
Utilities:
Electric $65,000 $54,167 $50,852 $3,315
Water/Irrigation $24,000 $20,000 $15,930 $4,070
Cable $7,000 $5,833 $7,749 ($1,915)
Gas $1,500 $1,250 $1,097 $153
Trash Removal $9,036 $7,530 $8,348 ($818)
Security:
Security Monitoring $3,300 $2,750 $428 $2,322
Access Cards $2,200 $1,833 $603 $1,230
Management Contracts:
Facility Management $141,424 $117,853 $117,853 $0
Pool Attendants $59,990 $49,992 $55,481 ($5,489)
Night Swim $8,960 $7,467 $0 $7,467

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended July 31, 2021

2



BARTRAM SPRINGS
Community Development District

General Fund

ADOPTED Prorated Budget Actual
DESCRIPTION BUDGET Thru 07/31/21 Thru 07/31/21 Variance

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended July 31, 2021

Field Management/Administration $64,500 $53,750 $53,750 $0
Pool Maintenance $38,528 $32,107 $32,107 $0
Pool Chemicals $25,000 $20,833 $19,762 $1,071
Janitorial $33,865 $28,221 $28,221 $0
Gym Monitor $25,743 $21,453 $21,452 $0
Facility Maintenance $47,841 $39,868 $39,868 $0
Mobile Application $0 $0 $500 ($500)
Facility Maintenance - COVID $0 $0 $8,658 ($8,658)
Repairs and Maintenance $64,660 $53,883 $54,691 ($807)
Special Events $17,050 $14,208 $12,121 $2,088
Holiday Decorations $4,500 $3,750 $209 $3,541
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $9,500 $7,917 $4,003 $3,914
Office Supplies $4,500 $3,750 $9,181 ($5,431)
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $3,000 $2,500 $0 $2,500

         TOTAL AMENITY CENTER $661,097 $550,914 $542,861 $8,053

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE
Landscape Maintenance $178,415 $148,679 $148,679 ($0)
Landscape Contingency $40,000 $33,333 $45,067 ($11,734)
Lake Maintenance $20,328 $16,940 $16,940 $0
Fountain Maintenance $1,140 $950 $1,573 ($623)
Grounds Maintenance $20,000 $16,667 $3,943 $12,724
Pump Repairs $7,500 $6,250 $3,368 $2,882
Streetlight Repairs $5,700 $4,750 $0 $4,750
Irrigation Repairs $10,000 $8,333 $6,165 $2,168
Miscellaneous $2,500 $2,083 $400 $1,683
Capital Reserves Contributions $163,400 $163,400 $163,400 $0

         TOTAL GROUNDS MAINTENANCE $448,983 $401,386 $389,535 $11,851

         TOTAL  EXPENDITURES $1,301,292 $1,123,719 $1,103,476 $20,243

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $193,786

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $204,326

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $398,112

3



Bartram Springs

11
   

October November December January February March April May June July August September Total
Revenues:
 
Maintenance Assessments $8,995 $246,593 $948,453 $21,024 $6,869 $7,547 $11,651 $9,620 $9,848 $0 $0 $0 $1,270,600
Facility Income $200 $0 $1,469 $0 $381 $388 $454 $0 $650 $1,590 $0 $0 $5,131
Program Sharing - ASG $0 $0 $796 $0 $1,245 $0 $1,264 $0 $0 $2,425 $0 $0 $5,730
Comcast Revenue Share $0 $0 $5,099 $0 $0 $5,178 $0 $0 $5,418 $0 $0 $0 $15,695
Interest/Miscellaneous Income $2 $2 $73 $5 $5 $4 $5 $3 $3 $3 $0 $0 $106
Total Revenues $9,197 $246,595 $955,891 $21,029 $8,500 $13,117 $13,374 $9,623 $15,919 $4,018 $0 $0 $1,297,262

Expenditures:

Administrative
Supervisor Fees $0 $1,000 $800 $1,200 $800 $1,000 $1,000 $800 $1,600 $800 $0 $0 $9,000
FICA Expense $0 $77 $61 $92 $61 $77 $77 $61 $122 $61 $0 $0 $689
Engineering $291 $534 $485 $485 $194 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,989
Assessment Roll $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000
Arbitrage $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600
Trustee Fees $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,220 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,220
Dissemination $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $100
Attorney $334 $2,843 $3,670 $4,422 $5,164 $3,255 $5,005 $3,458 $4,188 $3,878 $0 $0 $36,215
Annual Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,250 $0 $0 $0 $3,250
Management Fees $4,258 $4,258 $4,258 $4,258 $4,258 $4,258 $4,258 $4,258 $4,258 $4,258 $0 $0 $42,575
Computer Time $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $0 $0 $833
Website $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $95 $95 $0 $0 $1,390
Telephone $21 $16 $14 $61 $133 $78 $58 $58 $74 $88 $0 $0 $600
Postage $19 $14 $2 $11 $37 $59 $4 $137 $918 $67 $0 $0 $1,266
Insurance $50,302 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $50,302
Printing & Binding $46 $19 $117 $156 $101 $183 $20 $155 $1,094 $242 $0 $0 $2,133
Records Storage $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Legal Advertising $174 $0 $83 $80 $80 $80 $80 $83 $1,057 $83 $0 $0 $1,799
Other Current Charges $115 $57 $106 $57 $24 $23 $71 $59 $66 $16 $0 $0 $596
Office Supplies $9 $152 $81 $8 $53 $9 $0 $21 $8 $8 $0 $0 $349
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $0 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175

Total Administrative $60,801 $9,376 $9,911 $11,061 $23,357 $9,354 $11,404 $9,323 $16,815 $9,678 $0 $0 $171,080

Community Development District
General Fund

Month By Month Income Statement
Fiscal Year 2021

4



Bartram Springs

11

October November December January February March April May June July August September Total

Community Development District
General Fund

Month By Month Income Statement
Fiscal Year 2021

Amenity Center
Utilities
Electric $6,045 $4,886 $4,800 $4,881 $5,042 $5,038 $4,860 $4,711 $4,889 $5,699 $0 $0 $50,852
Water/irrigation $2,660 $1,623 ($12) $1,075 $2,927 $1,101 $1,146 $1,339 $1,783 $2,288 $0 $0 $15,930
Cable $718 $726 $726 $726 $776 $786 $786 $787 $787 $933 $0 $0 $7,749
Gas $85 $153 $260 $132 $50 $92 $82 $116 $51 $76 $0 $0 $1,097
Trash Removal $727 $783 $783 $783 $783 $783 $783 $783 $1,069 $1,069 $0 $0 $8,348
Security
Security Monitoring $0 $280 $0 $0 $0 $0 $148 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $428
Access Cards $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $603 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $603
Management Contracts
Facility Management $11,785 $11,785 $11,785 $11,785 $11,785 $11,785 $11,785 $11,785 $11,785 $11,785 $0 $0 $117,853
Pool Attendants $0 $0 $0 $0 $144 $5,493 $4,733 $6,926 $16,376 $21,809 $0 $0 $55,481
Night Swim $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Field Mgnt/Admin $5,375 $5,375 $5,375 $5,375 $5,375 $5,375 $5,375 $5,375 $5,375 $5,375 $0 $0 $53,750
Pool Maintenance $3,211 $3,211 $3,211 $3,211 $3,211 $3,211 $3,211 $3,211 $3,211 $3,211 $0 $0 $32,107
Pool Chemicals $1,583 $1,583 $1,583 $1,583 $1,583 $1,583 $2,566 $2,566 $2,566 $2,566 $0 $0 $19,762
Janitorial $2,822 $2,822 $2,822 $2,822 $2,822 $2,822 $2,822 $2,822 $2,822 $2,822 $0 $0 $28,221
Gym Monitor $2,145 $2,145 $2,145 $2,145 $2,145 $2,145 $2,145 $2,145 $2,145 $2,145 $0 $0 $21,452
Facility Maintenance $3,987 $3,987 $3,987 $3,987 $3,987 $3,987 $3,987 $3,987 $3,987 $3,987 $0 $0 $39,868
Mobile Application $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $250 $0 $250 $0 $0 $500
Facility Maintenance - COVID $796 $1,046 $796 $796 $796 $995 $796 $796 $995 $846 $0 $0 $8,658
Repairs and Maintenance $8,216 $2,102 $3,302 $4,995 $6,304 $4,531 $6,498 $3,782 $5,275 $9,685 $0 $0 $54,691
Special Events $0 $371 $1,928 $732 $898 $2,327 $1,378 $1,593 $1,126 $1,768 $0 $0 $12,121
Holiday Decorations $0 $188 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21 $0 $0 $209
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $1,195 $650 $1,147 $0 $0 $618 $0 $125 $268 $0 $0 $0 $4,003
Office Supplies $510 $193 $395 $457 $771 $183 $627 $848 $366 $4,833 $0 $0 $9,181
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Total Amenity Center $51,859 $43,910 $45,034 $45,486 $49,399 $52,855 $54,330 $53,945 $64,875 $81,167 $0 $0 $542,861

Grounds Maintenance
Landscape Maintenance $14,868 $14,868 $14,868 $14,868 $14,868 $14,868 $14,868 $14,868 $14,868 $14,868 $0 $0 $148,679
Lanscape Contingency $650 $825 $1,275 $0 $0 $670 $0 $35,704 $443 $5,500 $0 $0 $45,067
Lake Maintenance $1,694 $1,694 $1,694 $1,694 $1,694 $1,694 $1,694 $1,694 $1,694 $1,694 $0 $0 $16,940
Fountain Maintenance $0 $0 $285 $0 $718 $285 $0 $0 $285 $0 $0 $0 $1,573
Grounds Maintenance $363 $535 $0 $295 $472 $1,787 $490 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,943
Pump Repairs $1,245 $0 $0 $525 $0 $0 $1,598 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,368
Streetlight Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Miscellaneous $0 $0 $400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400
Irrigation Repairs $0 $2,200 $3,040 $0 $0 $135 $790 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,165
Capital Reserves Contributions $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $163,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $163,400
Total Grounds Maintenance $18,820 $20,122 $21,562 $17,382 $17,752 $19,439 $182,840 $52,266 $17,290 $22,062 $0 $0 $389,535

Contingency $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Total Expenditures $131,481 $73,409 $76,506 $73,929 $90,508 $81,648 $248,574 $115,534 $98,979 $112,907 $0 $0 $1,103,476

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($122,284) $173,186 $879,385 ($52,900) ($82,008) ($68,531) ($235,201) ($105,911) ($83,060) ($108,889) $0 $0 $193,786

5



BARTRAM SPRINGS 
Community Development District

Debt Service - Series 2016-1 and 2016-2/ 2021
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the Period Ended July 31, 2021

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
DESCRIPTION Budget Thru 07/31/21 Thru 07/31/21 Variance

REVENUES:
 
Assessments $1,433,591 $1,433,591 $1,438,237 $4,646
Interest Earned $5,000 $4,167 $364 ($3,802)
Prepayment $0 $0 $10,646 $10,646

    
          TOTAL  REVENUES $1,438,591 $1,437,758 $1,449,248 $11,490

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016-1

Interest - 11/1 $276,575 $276,575 $276,575 $0
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)
Interest - 5/1 $276,575 $276,575 $276,483 $93
Principal - 5/1 $830,000 $830,000 $830,000 $0
Special Call - 5/1 $0 $0 $15,000 ($15,000)

Series 2016-2

Interest - 11/1 $29,600 $29,600 $29,600 $0
Interest - 5/1 $29,600 $29,600 $29,600 $0

 
         TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,442,350 $1,442,350 $1,462,258 ($19,908)

OTHER SOURCES/(USES):

Interfund Transfer Out to  Escrow Agent $0 $0 ($15,772,613) ($15,772,613)
Bonds Proceeds $0 $0 $14,848,073 $14,848,073

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES(USES) $0 $0 ($924,540) ($924,540)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) ($3,759) ($937,549)

Fund Balance - Beginning $337,754 $1,052,511

Fund Balance - Ending $333,995 $114,961

6



BARTRAM SPRINGS 
Community Development District

Capital Reserve Fund
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the Period Ended July 31, 2021

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
DESCRIPTION Budget Thru 07/31/21 Thru 07/31/21 Variance

REVENUES:

New Capital Projects - Transfer In $163,400 $163,400 $163,400 $0

          TOTAL  REVENUES $163,400 $163,400 $163,400 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Projects $75,000 $62,500 $121,100 ($58,600)
Repairs and Maintenance $0 $0 $23,659 ($23,659)
Other Service Charges $800 $667 $418 $248

         TOTAL EXPENDITURES $75,800 $63,167 $145,178 ($82,011)

OTHER SOURCES/(USES):

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $87,600 $18,222

Fund Balance - Beginning $114,559 $102,218

Fund Balance - Ending $202,159 $120,440

7



BARTRAM SPRINGS 
Community Development District
Capital Project Fund - Series 2021
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the Period Ended July 31, 2021

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
DESCRIPTION Budget Thru 07/31/21 Thru 07/31/21 Variance

REVENUES:

Interest Income $0 $0 $0 $0
    

          TOTAL  REVENUES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Projects $0 $0 $0 $0
Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $320,063 ($320,063)

 
         TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $320,063 ($320,063)

OTHER SOURCES/(USES):

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0
Bonds Proceeds $0 $0 $326,927 $326,927

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES(USES) $0 $0 $326,927 $326,927

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $6,865

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $0

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $6,865

8



Series 2021 Special Assessment Refunding and Revenue Bonds

Interest Rate: .750%-2.520%
Maturity Date: 5/1/36
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% of Max Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement: $616,079
Reserve Balance: $616,079 *

Bonds outstanding - 6/1/2021 $15,175,000

* Reserve Fund Requirement funded by Surety Bond

Bartram Springs
Community Development District

Long Term Debt Report

10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2021 SUMMARY OF ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS

DIRECT BILLS

DIRECT BILLS ASSESSED UNITS
2016-1 DEBT 

ASSESSED
2016-2 DEBT 

ASSESSED O&M ASSESSED
TOTAL 

ASSESSED
COMMERCIAL - BS CENTER, LLC 21,818 15,943.53          -                     8,994.66            24,938.19          

DIRECT BILLS RECEIVED
2016-1 DEBT 

RECEIVED
2016-2 DEBT 

RECEIVED O&M RECEIVED
TOTAL 

RECEIVED
COMMERCIAL - BS CENTER, LLC 15,943.53          -                     8,994.66            24,938.19          

DIRECT BILLS - BALANCE DUE -                      -                      -                      
Direct bills on payment plan with 50% due 11/1/20, 25% due 2/1/21, and 25% due 5/1/21

TAX ROLL

TOTAL TAX ROLL UNITS
2016-1 DEBT 

ASSESSED
2016-2 DEBT 

ASSESSED O&M ASSESSED
TOTAL 

ASSESSED
NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED 1,694 1,358,241.31    59,197.95         1,257,299.70    2,674,738.95    

DUVAL COUNTY DISTRIBUTION
DATE 

RECEIVED
2016-1 DEBT 

RECEIVED
2016-2 DEBT 

RECEIVED O&M RECEIVED
TOTAL 

RECEIVED
1 11/6/2020 7,945.87            346.32              7,355.35            15,647.54          
2 11/13/2020 22,540.89          982.43              20,865.70          44,389.02          
3 11/20/2020 67,490.76          2,941.54           62,474.99          132,907.29       
4 11/27/2020 168,413.53       7,340.18           155,897.39       331,651.10       
5 12/7/2020 989,065.02       43,107.67         915,559.82       1,947,732.51    
6 12/11/2020 24,148.25          1,052.48           22,353.61          47,554.34          
7 12/23/2020 11,386.20          496.26              10,540.00          22,422.46          
8 1/6/2021 17,569.27          765.74              16,263.56          34,598.57          
9 1/21/2021 5,142.75            224.14              4,760.55            10,127.44          

10 2/4/2021 6,687.34            291.46              6,190.35            13,169.15          
11 2/22/2021 733.20               31.96                678.70               1,443.86            
12 3/4/2021 4,088.60            178.20              3,784.74            8,051.54            
13 3/19/2021 4,064.41            177.14              3,762.35            8,003.90            
14 4/5/2021 10,121.10          441.12              9,368.93            19,931.15          
15 4/19/2021 2,465.19            107.44              2,281.99            4,854.62            
16 5/10/2021 3,338.32            145.50              3,090.23            6,574.05            
17 5/23/2021 7,053.66            307.43              6,529.44            13,890.53          
18 6/4/2021 1,141.50            49.75                1,056.67            2,247.92            

TAX CERTIFICATES 6/21/2021 9,497.00            413.92              8,791.21            18,702.13          
-                      -                     -                      

TOTAL COUNTY DISTRIB. 1,362,892.86    59,400.68        1,261,605.58    2,683,899.12    

TOTAL TAX ROLL DUE (DISCOUNTS NOT TAKEN) (4,651.55)          (202.73)             (4,305.88)          (9,160.17)          

TOTAL DISTRICT UNITS
2016-1 DEBT 

SERVICE
2016-2 DEBT 

SERVICE O&M TOTAL
TOTAL ASSESSED            23,512 1,374,184.84    59,197.95        1,266,294.36    2,699,677.14    

TOTAL RECEIVED 1,378,836.39    59,400.68        1,270,600.24    2,708,837.31    

PERCENT COLLECTED DIRECT BILL 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
PERCENT COLLECTED TAX ROLL 100.34% 100.34% 100.34% 100.34%
TOTAL PERCENT COLLECTED 100.34% 100.34% 100.34% 100.34%9



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



BARTRAM SPRINGS 
Community Development District
Check Register Summary 7/1/2021 - 7/31/2021

Check Date Check No. Amount

General Fund - Hancock

7/2/21 1915-1922 $5,229.85
7/13/21 1923-1930 $40,342.89
7/23/21 1931-1941 $14,161.19

 $59,733.93

General Fund - Capital Reserve

7/23/21 257-258 $12,300.00

 $12,300.00

Utilities and Autopayments

7/9/21 JEA $7,987.02
7/12/21 Comcast $932.69
7/21/21 Rubicon $1,069.29
7/8/21 FL Permit $1,050.35

$11,039.35

Total  $83,073.28

*Fedex invoices will be available upon request.



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/01/21          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2021 - 07/31/2021 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/02/21 00416 6/22/21 246108   202106 330-57200-46000                                     *               99.00
RPR 1" PIPE IN LAKE

BF PLUMBING SERVICES LLC                                           99.00 001915
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/02/21 00373 6/11/21 483189ES 202105 320-57200-43300                                     *               20.14

5/7/21-6/8/21 MAY GAS
FLORIDA NATURAL GAS                                                20.14 001916

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/02/21 00373 6/11/21 483188ES 202105 320-57200-43300                                     *               10.18

5/7/21-6/8/21 MAY GAS
FLORIDA NATURAL GAS                                                10.18 001917

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/02/21 00040 7/01/21 586939   202107 330-57200-46600                                     *            1,694.00

JULY LAKE MAINTENANCE
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                          1,694.00 001918

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/02/21 00201 7/01/21 13129560 202107 320-57200-46500                                     *            2,565.53

JULY POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        2,565.53 001919

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/02/21 00437 6/24/21 1174     202106 320-57200-34200                                     *              199.00

UV DISINFECTION 6/23/21
JAMES CHIPMAN DBA UV DISINFECTION                                 199.00 001920

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/02/21 00437 6/30/21 1176     202106 320-57200-34200                                     *              199.00

UV DISINFECTION 6/30/2021
JAMES CHIPMAN DBA UV DISINFECTION                                 199.00 001921

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/02/21 00388 6/30/21 5687     202106 330-57200-46250                                     *              443.00

RAISED FNTN PLNTR - POOL
VERDEGO,LLC                                                       443.00 001922

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/13/21 00076 6/21/21 354585   202106 310-51300-32200                                     *            3,250.00

AUDIT FYE 9/30/2020
BERGER,TOOMBS,ELAM,GAINES & FRANK                               3,250.00 001923

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/13/21 00071 7/01/21 539      202107 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,257.50

JULY MANAGEMENT FEES
7/01/21 539      202107 310-51300-35100                                     *               83.33

JULY INFORMATION TECH
7/01/21 539      202107 310-51300-51000                                     *                8.46

OFFICE SUPPLIES
7/01/21 539      202107 310-51300-42000                                     *               66.58

POSTAGE
7/01/21 539      202107 310-51300-42500                                     *              241.65

COPIES

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/01/21          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2021 - 07/31/2021 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

7/01/21 539      202107 310-51300-41000                                     *               87.59
TELEPHONE

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,745.11 001924
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/13/21 00263 2/10/21 11108494 202102 330-57200-46000                                     *              138.00

BATTERY-ONSITE
2/10/21 11108494 202102 330-57200-46000                                     *              110.00

ELECTRODES - ONSITE AED
LIFESAFE SERVICES LLC                                             248.00 001925

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/13/21 00458 7/02/21 1        202107 330-57200-46000                                     *              600.00

RESET TENNIS NET POSTS
TENNIS UNLIMITED MAINTENANCE & SUPP                               600.00 001926

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/13/21 00065 4/19/21 40708984 202104 330-57200-46000                                     *                7.00

APR PEST CTRL RMN BALANCE
TERMINIX                                                            7.00 001927

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/13/21 00437 7/01/21 1177     202107 320-57200-34200                                     *              249.00

UV DISINFECTION 7/1/21
JAMES CHIPMAN DBA UV DISINFECTION                                 249.00 001928

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/13/21 00351 6/30/21 386627   202106 320-57200-33100                                     *           16,375.86

JUNE LIFEGUARD HOURS
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC.                                  16,375.86 001929

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/13/21 00388 7/01/21 5745     202107 330-57200-46200                                     *           14,867.92

JULY LANDSCAPE MAINT
VERDEGO,LLC                                                    14,867.92 001930

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/23/21 00460 7/03/21 07032021 202107 330-57200-46250                                     *            5,500.00

LAND CLEARING@SOCCERFIELD
ABSOLUTE CONTRACTING CO                                         5,500.00 001931

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/23/21 00402 7/15/21 9578     202107 330-57200-46000                                     *              702.50

4"CPEX VLV REBUILD GRIDS
BIG Z POOL SERVICE, LLC                                           702.50 001932

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/23/21 00459 7/01/21 84334    202107 330-57200-46000                                     *              958.85

RECTANGULAR STEEL BACKBRD
FIRST TEAM SPORTS,INC                                             958.85 001933

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/23/21 00274 7/15/21 20586    202107 330-57200-46000                                     *              135.00

QTR PERIMETER PROTECTION
QUICK CATCH                                                       135.00 001934

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/01/21          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2021 - 07/31/2021 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/23/21 00274 7/15/21 20591    202107 330-57200-46000                                     *              135.00
JULY SNAKE SERVICE

QUICK CATCH                                                       135.00 001935
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/23/21 00023 7/12/21 07122021 202107 320-57200-43300                                     *               32.79

JULY GAS
TECO PEOPLES GAS                                                   32.79 001936

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/23/21 00023 7/12/21 07122021 202107 320-57200-43300                                     *               36.36

JULY GAS FIRE PIT
TECO PEOPLES GAS                                                   36.36 001937

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/23/21 00406 7/01/21 2682     202107 310-51300-35101                                     *               95.00

JULY MAINTENANCE FEE
ROBERTA G NAGLE DBA UNICORN                                        95.00 001938

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/23/21 00437 7/15/21 1178     202107 320-57200-34200                                     *              199.00

UV DISINFECTION 7/14/21
JAMES CHIPMAN DBA UV DISINFECTION                                 199.00 001939

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/23/21 00351 6/30/21 386811   202106 330-57200-46000                                     *               59.34

POOL SUPPLIES
6/30/21 386811   202106 330-57200-46000                                     *            1,025.52

SUPPLIES
6/30/21 386811   202106 330-57200-46000                                     *               22.03

AIR FRESHNER
6/30/21 386811   202106 330-57200-46000                                     *               56.97

POWDER
6/30/21 386811   202106 320-57200-49300                                     *              674.00

FATHERS DAY EVENT
6/30/21 386811   202106 320-57200-49300                                     *              193.20

PICNIC DAY
6/30/21 386811   202106 320-57200-49300                                     *               21.49

MOVIE ON THE LAWN
6/30/21 386811   202106 330-57200-46000                                     *              210.13

LIFEGUARD MINIFRIDGE
6/30/21 386811   202106 320-57200-49300                                     *               31.53

VETERANS MEET AND GREET
6/30/21 386811   202106 330-57200-46000                                     *               33.55

WATERPROOF BANDAIDS
6/30/21 386811   202106 330-57200-46000                                     *               19.98

LIFEGUARD WHISTLES
6/30/21 386811   202106 330-57200-46000                                     *              269.99

LIFEGUARD WALKIE TALKIES
6/30/21 386811   202106 330-57200-46000                                     *               26.86

WALKIE TALKIE2YR WARRANTY

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/01/21          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2021 - 07/31/2021 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

6/30/21 386811   202106 320-57200-49300                                     *               33.61
SUPPLIES FOR STAFF 7/4/21

6/30/21 386811   202106 320-57200-49300                                     *               49.99
SIGNUP GENIUS RSVP

6/30/21 386811   202106 330-57200-46000                                     *               53.00
CLEANING SUPPLIES

6/30/21 386811   202106 330-57200-46000                                     *               20.06
GYM EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES

6/30/21 386811   202106 320-57200-43700                                     *               75.24
BOARD FOR CLASSES

6/30/21 386811   202106 320-57200-43700                                     *              137.65
OFFICE SUPPLIES

6/30/21 386811   202106 320-57200-49300                                     *              121.94
VETERANS MEET&GREET SUP

6/30/21 386811   202106 320-57200-43700                                     *               95.00
CONSTANT CONTACT EBLAST

6/30/21 386811   202106 330-57200-46000                                     *              165.73
LIFEGUARD SUPPLIES

6/30/21 386811   202106 320-57200-43700                                     *               12.48
OFFICE SUPPLIES

6/30/21 386811   202106 330-57200-46000                                     *               36.76
SWING REPAIR,NUTS&BOLTS

6/30/21 386811   202106 320-57200-43700                                     *               45.14
AMAZON- TONER

6/30/21 386811   202106 330-57200-46000                                     *              102.20
PINCH A PENNY-TILECLEANER

6/30/21 386811   202106 330-57200-46000                                     *              103.80
PINCH A PENNY-RPLC CHEMIC

6/30/21 386811   202106 330-57200-46000                                     *               56.64
MISC

6/30/21 386811   202106 330-57200-46000                                     *               75.18
REPLACEMENT LIGHTS

6/30/21 386811   202106 330-57200-46000                                     *              300.00
LIFT RENTAL

6/30/21 386811   202106 330-57200-46000                                     *              185.69
HD - LADDER RENTAL

6/30/21 386811   202106 330-57200-46000                                     *               38.64
AMAZON - BATHRROM SIGNS

6/30/21 386811   202106 330-57200-46000                                     *              257.68
AMZN-RPLCMT LIGHTS

6/30/21 386811   202106 330-57200-46000                                     *               59.97
AMZN-RPLC SHOWER HEADS

6/30/21 386811   202106 330-57200-46000                                     *            1,143.29
BUILD.COM-CEILING FANS

6/30/21 386811   202106 330-57200-46000                                     *               86.72
HILIFT JACK-FRONTGATELOCK

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/01/21          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2021 - 07/31/2021 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

6/30/21 386811   202106 330-57200-46000                                     *                2.27
BILGE REPAIR

6/30/21 386811   202106 330-57200-46000                                     *               14.17
MISC

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC.                                   5,917.44 001940
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/23/21 00429 7/16/21 C24003   202107 330-57200-46000                                     *              449.25

HVAC MAINTENANCE
WEATHER ENGINEERS, INC.                                           449.25 001941

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                 59,733.93

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               59,733.93

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



























































































































































































AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/01/21          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2021 - 07/31/2021 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - CAP RESERVE

BANK B BSCDD-CAP RESERVE

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/23/21 00096 7/15/21 1124     202107 600-53800-60000                                     *            9,470.00
FINAL PMT-TENNIS C LIGHTS

ANTHONY GREG MURRELL DBA                                        9,470.00 000257
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/23/21 00085 7/16/21 3610     202107 600-53800-60000                                     *            2,830.00

WORKED ON TENNIS CT LGHTS
LYNCH ELECTRICAL SERVICE, INC.                                  2,830.00 000258

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                 12,300.00

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               12,300.00

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO






	Board Letter
	Agenda
	III.	Approval of Minutes of the August 9, 2021 Meeting 
	IV.	Review of Capital Reserve Study
	V.	Consideration of Proposal for Update to Capital Reserve Study
	VI.	Ratification of Agreement with Estate Management Services, Inc. for Pond Bank Regrading 
	VIII.	Consideration of Proposals for Installation of Holiday Decorations
	XI.	Update Regarding Comcast Revenue
	XII. D.	General Manager - Report
	E. 1.	Report
	2.	Lake Doctors Service Report
	3.	VerdeGo Monthly Update
	XIV. A.	Balance Sheet as of July 31, 2021 and Statement of Revenue & Expenditures for the Period Ending July 31, 2021
	B.	Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.	Approval of Check Register



